
2nd September'2019 

The Manager 
Listing Department 
National Stock Exchange of India limited 
'Exchange Plaza', C-1, Block-G 
Bandra-Kurla Complex 
Bandra (E) 
Mumbai- 400 051 
Fax No. 022-2659-8237/8238/8347 
Scrip Code: ZENITHEXPO 

Deilr Sir/Madam, 

19, R. N. Mukherjee Road, Kolkata - 700 001 , India 
Telephone · 2248-7071 , 2248--6936 

Fax : 91 -33-2243-9003 

CIN : L24294WB1981PLC033902 
E-mail : Sec@Zenijhexportsftd.net 

The Secretary 
Bombay Stock Exchange limited 
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers 
Dalal Street 
Mumbai- 400 001 
Fax No. 022-2272-3121/1278/1557 
Scrip Code: 512553 

Sub: Submission of Notice of 37th Annual General Meeting (AGM) and Annual Report for the 
financial year 2018-19 under Regulation 30 and 34 of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosures 
Requirements) Regulations. 2015 

This is to inform you that the ThirtY-Seventh (37th AGM) Annual General Meeting of the 
Members of ZENITH EXPORTS LIMITED will be held on Tuesday, the 24'" day of 
September'2019, at 11:30 a.m. at Ground Floor, Auditorium of Birla Academy of Art & Culture, 
108, Southern Avenue, Kolkata-700 029, inter alia, to transact the business stated in the Notice 
of AGM dated 12th August, 2019. 

Pursuant to Regulation .34 (1) and Regulation 30 (2) of SEBI (listing Obligation and Disclosures 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, we are submitting herewith the Annual Report of the 
Company along with the Notice of AGM for the financial year 2018-19 which are dispatched to 
the members by the permitted mode. The Annual Report of the Company is also available on 
the website of the Company at www.zenithexportslimited.com. 

Kindly take the above on records. 

Thanking you, 

Ydurs faithfully, 

FO( ZEN.ITH EXPORTS LIMITED 

~it al(( 1AlIMJ/ U(f (1' r 
. (VI~ m K !iiiill' Mishra) 

Com a e reta 
AC5:36568 
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NOTICE 

NOTICE is hereby given that the 3th (THIRTY SEVENTH) Annua l General Meeting of Members of ZENITH 

EXPORTS LIMITED ((IN: l 24294WB1981PLC033902) will be held on Tuesday, 24th September'2019 at 

11:30 a.m. (1ST) at the Ground Floor, Auditorium of Birla Academy of Art & Culture, 108, Southern 

Avenue, Kolkata-700029 to transact the following business: 

• 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Standalone Financial Statements of the Company 

for the Financial Year ended 31fl March'2019, together with the Reports of the Board of 

Directors and Auditors thereon. 

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mrs. Urmila l oyalka (DIN : 00009266), who ret ires by rotation 

and, being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment. 

SPECIAL BUSINESS: 

3. Appointment of Mr. Rabindra Kumar Sarawgee (DIN: 00559970), as Non-Executive 

Independent Director of the Company. 

To consider and, if t hought fit, to pass the following Resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: 

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149 and 152, read with Schedule IV 

and other applicable provisions of t he Companies Act, 2013, as amended from t ime to t ime and 

the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any 

statutory modifica t ion(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), the relevant 

provisions of the SEBI (listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as 

amended and the Articles of Association of the Company, Mr. Rabindra Kumar Sarawgee (DIN: 

00559970), who was appointed by the Board of Directors of the Company as an Additiona l 

(Non-Executive, Independent) Director with effect from 12lh November, 2018 in terms of 

Sect ion 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 and who holds office up to the date of this Annua l 

General Meeting but who is eligible fo r appointment and in respect of whom t he Company has 

received a notice in writing from a member under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 

proposing his candidature for the office of Director, be and is hereby appointed as Independent 

Director of the Company, not liable to retire by rotation, for a term of five consecutive years 

commencing from 12lh November, 2018 to 11th November, 2023. 
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4. Appointment of Mr. Surendra Bafna (DIN: 00127681), as Non-Executive Independent Director 

of the Company. 

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following Resolution as an Ordinary Resolution : 

"'RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149 and 152, read with Schedule IV 

and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, as amended from time to time and 

the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Ru les, 2014 (including any 

statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), the relevant 

provisions of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as 

amended and the Articles of Association of the Company, Mr. Surendra Bafna (DIN: 00127681), 

who was appointed by the Board of Directors of the Company as an Additional (Non-Executive, 

Independent) Director with effect from 12th November, 2018 in terms of Section 161 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and who holds office up to t he date of th is Annual General Meeting but 

who is eligible for appointment and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in 

writing from a member under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 proposing his 

candidature for the office of Di rector, be and is hereby appointed as Independent Director of 

the Company, not liable to ret ire by rotation, for a term of five consecutive yea rs commencing 

from 12th November, 2018 to 11th November, 2023. 

5. Appointment of Mr. Kamal Koomar Jain (DIN: 00551662), as Non-Executive Independent 

Director of the Company. 

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following Resolut ion as an Ordinary Resolution : 

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sect ions 149 and 152, read with Schedule IV 

and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, as amended from time to time and 

the Companies (Appointment and Qua lification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any 

statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being In force), the relevant 

provisions of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regu lations, 2015 as 

amended and the Articles of Association of the Company, Mr. Kamal Koomar Jain (DIN: 

00551662), who was appointed by the Board of Directors of the Company as an Additional 

(Non-Executive, Independent) Director with effect from 13lh February, 2019, in terms of Section 

161 of the Companies Act, 2013 and who holds office up to the date of this Annual General 

Meeting but who is eligible for appointment and in respect of whom the Company has received 

a notice in writing from a member under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 proposing his 

candidature for the office of Director, be and is hereby appointed as Independent Director of 

the Company, not liable to retire by rotation, for a term of five consecutive years commencing 

from 13th February, 2019 to 12th February, 2024. 
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6. Appointment of Mr. Sanjay Kumar Shaw (DIN: 08507089), as Non·Executive Independent 

Di rector of the Company. • 
To consider and, if t hought fi t , to pass the following Resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: 

" RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149 and 152, read with Schedule IV 

and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, as amended from time to time and 

the Companies (Appointment and Qua lification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (includ ing any 

statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time be ing in force), the relevant 

provisions of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as 

amended and the Articles of Association of the Company, Mr. Sanjay Kumar Shaw (DIN: 

08507089), who was appointed by the Board of Directors of the Company as an Additional 

(Non·Executive, Independent) Director with effect from 12th August, 2019, in terms of Section 

161 of the Companies Act, 2013 and who holds office up to the date of this Annua l Genera l 

Meeting but who is eligible for appointment and in respect of whom the Company has received 

a notice in writing from a member under Section 160 of the Companies Act , 2013 proposing his 

candidature for the office of Director, be and is hereby appointed as Independent Director of 

the Company, not liable to retire by rotation, for a term of five consecutive years commencing 

from 12th August, 2019 to 11th August, 2024. 

Registered & Head Office: 
19, R. N. Mukherjee Road 

First Floor, Kolkata· 700 001 

Dated: 12th August'2019 

By Ord er of the Board of Directors 
For ZENITH EXPORTS LIMITED 

~~.'" \~1' WS\'i' /' 
Vi'bam Kumar Mishra 

Company Secretary 

ACS: 36568 



Notes: 
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1. A MEMBER ENnTLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GE'iir'J!l :rJif~1URGfR'Yt~ltd . net 
ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO AITEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND 

THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. 

The instrument appointing the proxy, in order to be effective, should be deposited, duly 
completed and signed, at the Registered office of the Company not less than 48 (forty eight) 
hours before the commencement of the AGM. Proxies submitted on behalf of the Companies, 
Societies etc. must be supported by an appropriate resolution/ authority, as applicable issued on 
behalf of the nominating organization. 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 105 of the Companies Act'2013 and Rules framed 
thereunder, a person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding 50 (fifty) and 
holding in the aggregate not more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying 
voting rights. A member holding more than 10 % of the total share capital of the Company 
carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person sha ll not act as a 
proxy for any other person or shareholder. 

2. The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of 
the Specia l Business to be transacted at the meeting is annexed hereto. 

3. A route map showing directions to reach the venue of the 37'11 AGM is annexed as per the 
requirement of the Secretaria l Standards· 2 on General Meetings issued by the ICSI and also 
uploaded on the website of the Company. 

4. Corporate member intending to send the ir authorized representatives to attend the AGM 
pursuant to Section 113 of the Companies Act'2013 are requested to send to the Company, a 
certified copy of the Board Resolution or Power of Attorney, if any, authorizing their 
representative(s) to attend and vote on their behalf, at t he AGM. 

5. In case of joint holders attend ing the meeting, the member whose name appears as the first 
holder in the order of names as per register of members of the Company will be entitled to vote. 

6. Pursuant to Section 91 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 10 of the Companies (Management 
and Administration) Rules, 2014 read with Regulation 42 of the SEBI (Usting Obligations and 
Oisctosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books 
of the Company witt remain closed from Wednesday, 18th September, 2019 to Tuesday, 24th 
September, 2019 (both days inclusive). 

7. Information required under Regulation 26(4) and 36(3) of SEal (listing Obligation and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 ("listing Regulations" ) and as required under Secretaria l 
Standard-2, pursuant to Section 118 (10) of the Act, issued by the Institute of Company 
Secretaries of India (the"ICSI"), relating to Directors proposed to be appointed/ re·appointed is 
provided in the Annexure to this Notice. 
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8. SEBt vide its Circular No. SEBI/LAD-NRO/GN/ 2018/24 dated 8th June, 2018, amended Regulation 
40 of List ing Regulations pursuant to which from 1st April, 2019, onwards securities can be 
t ransferred only in dematerialized form. However, it Is clarified that members can continue 
hold ing shares in physical form. Transfer of securities in Demat form will facilitate convenience 
and ensure safety of transactions for investors. 

9. All Statutory Registers and relevant documents referred to in the accompanying Explanatory 
Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 shall be open for inspection by 
the members at the Registered Office of the Company during office hours on all workinc days/ 

eKcept Saturday, up to date of AGM. 

10. Members holding shares in electronic mode are requested to intimate immediately any change 
In their address, email-id, and bank particulars to their Depository Participants with whom they 
are maintaining their Demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form are requested 
to advise any change in their address or bank mandates immediately to Registrars and Share 
Transfer Agents, M/s . C.B. Management Services Pvt. ltd., P-22, Bondel Road, Kolkata- 700 019. 

11. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent 
Account Number (PAN) by every participant in the securities market. Accordingly, members 
hold ing shares in electronic form are requested to submit t heir PAN to the Depository 
Participants with whom they maintain their Demat accounts. Members hold ing shares in 
physical form should submit their PAN details to Registrars and Share Transfer Agents, MIs. C.B. 
Management Services Pvt. ltd. 

12. Members holding shares in single name are advised to avail the facility of nomination in respect 
of shares held by them pursuant to the provisions of Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
Members hold ing shares in physical form desiring to avail this facility may send their nomination 
in the prescribed Form No. SH-13 duly filled in to MIs. C.B. Management Services Pvt. ltd. 
Members holding shares in electronic mode may contact their respective Depository 
Participants for availing this facility. 

13. Members are requested to bring the Attendance Slip, duly signed in accordance with the 
specimen signature(s) registered with the Company/Depository Participant's for admission to 
the meeting hall mentioning therein details of their OP ID and Client 10 IFolio No. 

14. Members are advised to bring their own copy of the Annual Report along with them for the 
meeting. Extra copies of the Annual Report will not be available at the meeting. 

15. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) has introduced a "Green Initiative in Corporate 
Governance" by allowing paperless compliances by t he Companies through electronic mode. As 
per the Circular No.17/20ll, dated 21st April, 2011 and Circular No. 18/2011, dated 29th April, 
2011 issued by MCA, Companies can now send various notices/ documents (including notice 
ca lling Annual General Meeting, Audited Financial Statements, Board Report, Auditors Report 
etc.) to the Shareholders through electronic mode, to their registered email address. 
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Electronic copy of the Notice of the aforesaid Meeting and Annual Report Ot'the Company for 
the financial year 2018-19 inter alia indicating the process and manner of voting through 
electronic means with Attendance Slip and Proxy Form is being sent to art t he members whose 
email Ids are registered with the Company's Registrar and Share Transfer Agents/ Depository 
participants for communication purpose. 

For members who have not registered their email address, physical copIes of the Notice of the 
AGM and Annual Report of the Company for the financial year 2018 -19 inter alia indicating the 
process and manner of voting through electronic means with Attendance Slip and Proxy Form is 
being sent to all eligible members of the company. 

16. Process and manner of voting through electronic means: 

In compliance with the provisions of section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the 

Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 read with the Companies 

(Management and Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015 and Regulation 44 of SEBI (listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 201S, the Company is pleased to provide 

to the members holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, the facility to 

exercise their right to vote on the resolutions set forth in the Notice by electronic means. The 

business may be transacted through e-voting services provided by National Securities 

Depository Limited ("'NSDLnJ. The members may cast their votes using an electronic voting 

system from a place other than the venue of the AGM (remote e-votingJ. 

The facility for voting through ballot paper shall be made available at the venue of AGM and the 

members attending the meeting who have not cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the 

AGM shall be able to exercise their right at the meeting through ballot paper. 

The members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also attend 

the AGM but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again. 

The remote e-voting period commences on saturday, 21~ September'2019 (9 :00 a.m.) and ends 

on Monday, 23'd September'2019 (5:00 p.m.). During this period members of the Company, 

holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cutoff date of 

Tuesday, 17lh September'2019, may cast their vote electronically. The remote e-voting module 

shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the 

shareholder, the shareholder shall not be allowed to change it subsequently. 

The instructions for e-voting are as under: 

The way to vote electronica lly on NSDl e-Voting system consists of "Two Steps" which are 
mentioned below: 

Step 1: log-in to NSDl e-Voting system at https://www.cvoting.nsdl.com/ 
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1. Visit the e-VDting website of NSDL Open web browser by typing the following URl: 

https://www.evoting.nsdl .com/either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. 

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon "LoginN which is 

available under 'Shareholders' section. 

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User 10, your Password and a 
Verification Code as shown on the screen. 

Alternatively, If you are registered for NSDl eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at 
https:ljeservices.nsd1.com! with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDl 

eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on eNoting and you can proceed to Step 2 
i.e. cast your vote electronically. 

4. Your User 10 details are given below : 

Manner of ho lding shares i.e. oemat (NSol Your User 10 is: 

or CoSl ) or Physical 
a) For Members who holds shares in Demat 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client 

account with NSDL ID 
For example if your OP 10 is IN300··· and 
Client 10 is 12······ then your user ID is 
IN300···12······ . 

b) For Members who holds shares in Demat 16 Digit Beneficiary ID 
account with COSL 

For example if your Beneficiary ID is 

12· .. ••••••••••• then your user 10 is 
12·············· 

c) For Members holding shares in Physical EVEN Number followed by Folio Number 
Form. registered with the company 

For example if folio number is 001··· and 
EVEN is 101456 then user ID is 
101456001·" 

5. Your password details are given below: 

a) If you are already registered for e-Vot ing, then you can user your existing password to 
login and cast your vote. 

b} If you are using NSDl e-Voting system for t he first time, you will need to retrieve the 
'initial password' which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your 'in itial 
password', you need enter the 'initial password' and the system will force you to change 

your password. 

• 



c) How to retrieve your 'initial password'? 
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i. If your email 10 is registered in your Oemat account or with the company, your 
'initial password' is communicated to you on your email 10. Trace the email 
sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and open the 
attachment i.e. a PDF file. Open the PDF file. The password to open the PDF file 
is your 8 digit client 10 for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client to for COSL 
account or folio number for shares held in physical form. The POF file contains 
your 'User 10' and your 'initial password'. 

ii. If your email 10 is not registered,your 'in itial password' is communicated to you 
on your postal address. 

6. If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the " Initial password" or have forgotten 
your password: 

a) Click on "Forgot User Details/Password?"(lf you are holding shares in your Demat 
account with NSDL or CDSl) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

b) "Physical User Reset Password?" (If you are hold ing shares in physical mode) option 
available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a 
request at evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your Oemat account number/folio number, 
your PAN, your name and your registered address. 

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to "Terms and Conditions" by selecting on the 
check box. 

8. Now, you will have to click on "Login" button. 

9. After you click on the "Login" button, Home page of e~Voting will open. 

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically on NSDl e-Voting system. 

1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see the Home page of e-Voting. Click on 
e-Voting. Then, click on Active Voting Cycles. 

2. After click on Active Voting Cycles, you will be able to see all the companies "EVEN" in 
which you are holding shares and whose voting cycle is in active status. 

3. Select "EVEN" of company ZENITH EXPORTS LIMITED. 

4. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens. 

5. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options Le. assent or dissent, verify/modify the 
number of shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on "Submit" and also 
"Confirm" when prompted. 
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6. Upon confirma t ion, the message "Vote cast successfully" will b~disillliyw.c@zenithexportsftd .net 

7. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the 
confirmation page. 

8. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote . 

General Guidelines for shareholders: 

1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send 

scanned copy (PDF/ JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with 

attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to 

vote, to the Scrutinizer bye-mail toasit.labhl@gmail.comoratasit@aklabh.com 

with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co ,in 

2. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take 

utmost care to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be 

disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password . In such an event, 

you will need to go through the "Forgot User Deta ils/ Password?" or "Physical User Reset 

Password?" option available on www.evoting.nsd l.comto reset the password. 

3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for 

Shareholders and e-voting user manual for Shareholders avai lable at the download section 

of www.evoting.nsd l.com or ca ll on toll free no.: 1800-222-990 or send a request at 

evoting@nsdl.co.in 

17. The voting rights of the shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity 

shares capital of the Company as on the cutoff date (record date) i.e. Tuesday, 

17th September'2019. 

18, Any persons, who acquires shares of the Company and become member of the Company after 

dispatch of the notice and hold ing shares as of the cutoff date i.e, 17th September'2019, may 

obtain the login id and password by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or rta@cbmsl.com. 

19. A person, whose name is recorded in the register of members or in the register of beneficia l 

owners maintained by t he depositories as on cutoff date only shall be entitled to avail the 

facility of remote e-voting as well as voting at the AGM th rough ballot paper. 

20. Mr. Asit kumar Labh, Practicing Company Secretary (Mem No.32891, COP No.14664) has been 

appointed as the Scrutin izer to scrutinize the remote e-voting process as well as voting through 

ba llot paper at t he AGM in a fair and transparent manner. 

21, The Chairman shall, at the AGM, at t he end of discussion on the resolutions on which voting is to 

be held, allow voting with the assistance of scrutinizer, by use of "Ballot Paper" or "Poling 

Paper" for all those members who are present at the AGM but have not cast their votes by 

availing the remote e-voting facility, 
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22. The Scrutinizer sha ll, immediately after the conclusion of vot ing at the AGM, first count the 

votes cast at the meeting and thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting in the 

presence of at least two witnesses not in the employment of the Company and shall make, not 

later than 48 hours of the conclusion of the AGM, a consolidated scrutinizer's report of the total 

votes cast in favour or agai nst, if any, to the Chairman or a person authorized by him in writing, 

who sha ll countersign the same and declare the result of the voting forthwith. 

23. The Results sha ll be declared within 48 hours of conclusion of the AGM by the Chairman or by 

any person authorized by him in this regard . The results declared along with the Scrutinizer's 

Report shall be placed on the Company's website www.zenithexportslimited.com and on the 

website of NSDL www.evoting.nsdl.comimmediately after the result is declared . The Company 

shall simultaneously forward the results to BSE Limited ("BSE"), Nationa l Stock Exchange of India 

Limited ("NSE" ) and Calcutta Stock Exchange ("CSEIf). where the shares of the Company are 

listed. The results shall also be displayed on the notice board at the Registered Office of the 

Company in Kolkata. 

Registered & Head Office: 
19, R. N. Mukherjee Road 

First Floor, Kolkata- 700 001 

Dated: l ih August'2019 

By Order of the Board of Directors 
For ZENITH EXPORTS LIMITED 

{~~ ~:M~~~Y"~ 
Company Secretory 

ACS,36568 
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 102 of t he Companies Act, 2013 the following explanatory 
statement sets out all material facts relating to the businesses mentioned under Item Nos. 3 to 6 of 
the accompanying Notice. 

Item Nos. 3 to 6 

8ased on recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Board of Directors in 
its meeting he ld on l2th November, 2018 appointed Mr. Rabindra Kumar Sarawgee (DIN: (0559970) 
and Mr. Surendra Bafna (DIN: 00127681) as Additional (Non-Executive Independent) Directors, not 
liable to retire by rotation, for a term of five consecutive years subject to approval of the Members. 

Further, the Board of Directors also in its meeting held on 13th February, 2019 appointed Mr. Kamal 
Koomar Jain (DIN: 00551662) and Mr. Sanjay Kumar Shaw (DIN: 08507089), as Additional (Non­
Executive Independent) Directors, not liable to retire by rotation, for a term of five consecutive 
years subject to approval of the Members. 

The Company has received declarations from all Additional (Non-Execut ive Independent) Directors 
whose appointments are subject to approva l of the Members at the ensu ing 37th Annual General 
Meet ing, to the effect that they meet the cri teria of independence as provided in Section 149(6) of 
the Act read with the rules framed thereunder and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 r Listing Regulations" ). In the opinion 
of the Board, each of these Directors fulfills the conditions specified in the Companies Act, Rules and 
Listing Regulations for appointment as Independent Directors and is independent of the 
management of the Company. The terms and conditions of their appointment shall be open for 
inspection by the Members at the Registered Office of the Company during the normal office hours 
on all working days, except Saturday, up to date of AGM. 

A brief profile of t he Independent Directors to be appointed is given below: 

Mr. Rabindra Kumar Sarawgee 
lOIN: 00559970) 

Mr. Rabindra Kumar Sarawgee, aged about SO years, is a qualified Chartered Accountant and a 
Fellow Member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) . He holds a Bachelors 
degree in Commerce. Mr, Sarawgee has rich experience over 25 years in the field of Taxation, 
Auditing, and Company law Matters. He is handling va rious Income Tax Scrutiny of Corporates as 
well as CIT Appeal etc. and actively involved in Aud iting of Corporates, Firms and Non-Banking 
Financia l Companies, He is Senior Partner with MIs. "'Jain Sarawgee & Co,", Chartered Accountants, 
Kolkata since January'199S. 
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Mr. Surendra Bafna, aged about 70 years, is a Cost Accountant. He is having overa ll experience of 40 

years in the field of Finance, Accounts, Taxation and Company law matters. Mr. Bafna worked with 

Khaitan (India) ltd. 1979 to 1993 as Finance Director and then transferred to Sugar Division as 

Executive Director from 1993 to 2016. Currently he is associated with Friends of Tribals Society 

(FTS), a Non.tlovernment Organization. 

Mr. Kamal Koomar Jain 
(DIN: 00551662) 

Mr. Kamal Koomar Jain, aged about 59 years, is a Commerce Graduate and qualified Chartered 
Accountant. He is a Fellow Member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). Mr. Jain 
has a vast experience in the field of Industry Finance and Accounts. He was a Senior Partner at MIs. 
Sharma Gautam & Co., Chartered Accountants, Kolkata, from 1985 to 1988. He also served as 
Director in Apollo Machies Private Limited from 1988 to 2016.Currently he is Senior Partner at MIs. 
S.l. Chhajed & Co., Chartered Accountants Kolkata and providing professional service in nature. 

Mr. Sanjay Kumar Shaw 
(DIN: 08507089) 

Mr. Sanjay Kumar Shaw, aged about 44 years, is a Commerce Graduate wit h wide experience in the 

field of Finance and Accounts over 20 years. Keeping in view his vast expertise and knowledge, it will 

be in the interest of the Company that he be appointed as an Independent Director of the Company. 

The Board recommends the Resolutions at Item Nos. 3 to 6 of this Notice for approva l of the 

Members. 

Mr. Rabindra Kumar Sarawgee, Mr. Surendra Bafna, Mr. Kamal Koomar Jain and Mr. Sanjay Kumar 

Shaw and the respective relatives of these Di rectors are concerned or interested, in the Resolutions 

relating to their own appointments. 

None of the other Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their respective 
relatives is, in any way, concerned or interested, in the Resolutions set out at Item No. 3 to 6 of this 
Notice. 

Disclosures as required under Regulation 36 of the listing Regu lations and Secretaria l Standard on 
General Meetings (SS·2) issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India are annexed to this 
Notice. 

Registered & Head Office: 
19, R. N. Mukherjee Road 
lit Floor, Ko lkata·700 001 
Dated: 12th August'2019 

, 
* 

By Order of the Board of Directors 
For ZENITH EXPORTS UMITED 

follyo Wl \~< M[&",Y', 
V"ikram Kumar Mishra 
Company Secretary 

AC5: 36568 
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Annexure to the Notice 

Details of Directors seeking Appointment/He-appointment at the 37th Annual General Meeting (Pursuant to Regulations 36 of the SEDI 

IListing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015]: 

Name of the Director Mr. Rabindra Kumar Mr. Surendra Batna Mr. Kamal Mr. SanJay Kumar Mrs. Urmila loyalka 
Sarawgee Koomar Jain Shaw 

DIN No. 00559970 00127681 00551662 08507089 00009266 
Date of Birth 20/01/1970 01/07/1949 01/10/ 1960 01/12/ 1974 11/07/1958 
Date of First Appointment 12/11/2018 12/11/ 2018 13/02/2019 12/08/2019 13/02/2015 
Qualifications B.Com (Hans), FCA, B.Com,OCWA B.Com, FCA, B.Com (Hans.) Higher Secondary 

AICWA 
Expertise in specific Expertise in Finance, Expertise In Expertise in Expertise in Finance Expertise in Export, 
functional areas Accounts, Taxation Finance, Taxation Finance and and Accounts Marketing and 

and Company law and Company law Accounts. Administration 
matters. matters. 

Directorship in other listed None None None None None 
Companies 
Chairmanship/Membership None None None None None 
of the Committees of the 
Board of Directors of other 
Companies 
Shareholding in the Nil Nil Nil Nil 629150 nos. of Equity 
Company Shares 

Inter-se relationship with None None None None Spouse of Mr. S.K. 
other Directors and Key Loya lka, Chairman & 

Managerial Personnel Managing Director 

Note: 1. Mrs. Urmtla Loya lka retires by rotation and being eligible offers herself for re-appointment. 
2. Mr. SanJay Kumar Shaw appointed as Director with effect from 12th August, 2019 hence details such as number of meetings of the 

Board attended during Financial Year 2018-19 and remuneration/sitting fees drawn is not applicable for him. 
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DIRECTORS' REPORT 

Dear Members, 

19, R. N. Mukherjee Road, Kolkata - 700 001 , India 
Telephone : 2248-7071 , 2248-6936 

Fax : 91-33-2243-9003 
2 I &II . 2Et ii1ii@JiJ 

CIN : L24294WB1981PLC033902 

E-mail : sec@Zenithexportsltd.net 

Your Directors are pleased t o present the 3th Annual Report covering the operational and financial 
performance of your Company along with the Audited Financial Statements for the financial year 
ended 31st March, 2019. 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

(Rs in Lakhs) . 
Particulars Year ended Year ended 

31st March, 2019 31st March, 2018 
Revenue from operations 9859.53 10951.99 
Other Income 160.60 531.56 
Total Revenue 10020.13 11483.55 

less: Expenses 10445.34 11552.18 
Profit before exceptional items and taxes (425.21) (68.63) 

less: Exceptional Items (551.38) 0.00 
Profit / (l oss) before Taxation (976.59) (68.63) 
less: Tax Expenses (Current & Deferred) (194.26) 9.45 
Add: Income Tax for earlier year 4.62 0.00 
Prolit/(loss) lor the year (786.95) (187.97) 
Add: Other Comprehensive Income 10.86 (45.85) 
Total Income (Comprising Profit/(loss) for the year and (776.09) (233.82) 
Other Comprehensive Income) 

OPERATIONAL REVIEW AND FUTURE OUTLOOK 

During the financia l year ended 3111 March, 2019, Your Company has achieved a turnover of Rs. 9859.53 Lakhs 

as compared to the turnover of Rs. 10951.99 l akhs during the previous financial year ended 31st March, 2018. 

Revenue from operations for the year ended 3151 March, 2019 has decreased by 10% over the last year. The 

Company has incurred loss before tax of Rs. 976.59 l akhs compared to previous financia l year of Rs. 68.63 

lakhs. The net loss of the year after tax is Rs. 786.95 lakhs as compared to Rs. 187.97 lakhs over the last 

financial yea r. To improve prof itability of silk Unit, we have removed more than 100 workers under Voluntary 

Retirement Scheme (VRS) and spent on that to the tune of Rs. 6 Crore approx. 
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Under the restricted market condition, your management is endeavoring to match the situation in the global 

market. To bring down the cost of production and enhance the revenue, your Company will have to increase 

the scale of operation by infusing of machineries and technology. 

WEAVING DIVISION 

Demand for silk and silk blends continues to be under pressure due to high value of fabric and less demand of 

expensive fabric in Europian and Amercian markets. Due to this, company has changed its product mix and now 

less expensive qualities are being offered in the market and response is good. But at the same time, company 
has to compete with big mills within India and also with China. Markups are very low, but expect good 

turnover. Results will be seen in coming yea rs. 

SPINNING DIVISION 

Your Company would like to inform that Zenith Spinners, a Unit of the Company, situated at Dholka, 

Ahmedabad which had suspended operations since December, 2015, due to unfavorable market conditions and 

steep competition has started operations of trading and other activities with effect from January, 2019. 

DIVIDEND 

In view of accumulated losses the Board of Directors does not recommend any dividend on Equity 
Shares during the year. 

GENERAL RESERVE 

The Company has not transferred any amount to the General Reserve for the financial year ended 31st 

March,2019. 

PUBLIC DEPOSITS 

The Company has not accepted any deposit from public within the meaning of Section 73 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014. 

CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY 

During the financial year 2018-19, there has been no change in the nature of business of the 
Company. 

SHARE CAPITAL 

The Paid-up Equity Share Capital of the Company as on 31" March, 2019 stands at Rs. 5,39,62,500/­
comprising Nos. 53,96,250 of Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each. During FY 2018-19, your Company has 
neither issued any shares with differential voting rights nor has granted any stock options or sweat 
equity. 

---
* 
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DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 

The Company does not have any Subsidiary or Joint Venture/ Associate Companies. 

PARTICULARS OF LOAN, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS 

The particulars of loans, guarantees and investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 have been disclosed in Notes of the Financial Statements for the financial 
year ended 31st March, 2019, which forms part of this Annual Report. 

CREDIT RATING 

During the year under review, ICRA limited (ICRA) has assigned the long-term rating of [ICRA]B+ 
(pronounced as ICRA B plus) and reaffirmed short-term rating of '[ICRA]A4 (pronounced as ICRA A 
fourr for the Fund-Based and Non-Fund Based Facilities of your Company. The outlook on the long­

term rating is 'Stable'. 

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING FINANCIAL POSITION BETWEEN END OF THE 

FINANCIAL YEAR AND DATE OF REPORT 

Except as disclosed elsewhere in this report, there have been no material changes or commitments 
which could affect the financial position of your Company, between the end of Financial Year 2018-19 
and the date of this report. 

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS! COURTS 

During the year under review, no significant and material orders have been passed by the regulators / 
courts / tribunals that may impact the going concern status and the operations of the Company in · 
future. 

LISTING INFORMATION 

The Equity Shares of the Company are listed on SSE Limited (SSE) and on the National Stock Exchange 
of India Limited (NSE). 

ACCREDITATION 

The Company continues to enjoy ISO 9001:2008 accreditation made by TUV NORD. 

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

All transactions entered by the Company with Related Parties during the financial year 2018-19 as 
defined under Section 2(76) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules framed thereunder were in 
the 'ordinary course of business' and 'at arm's length' basis. During the year under review, there has 
been no materially significant Related Party Transactions having potential conflict with the interest of 
the Company. 
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During the year under review, your Company did not enter into any Related Party Transactions which 
require prior approval of the Members. All Related Party Transactions of your Company had prior 
approval of the Audit Committee and the Board of Directors, as required under the listing 
Regulations. Subsequently, the Audit Committee and the Board have reviewed the Related Party 
Transactions on a quarterly basis. Your Company has formulated a Polley on Related Party 
Transactions and the sa id Policy has been uploaded on the website of the Company at 
www.zenithexportslimited.com. 

All Related Party Transactions entered during the financial year 2018-19 were in the ordinary course 
of business and at arm's length basis. Particulars of contract or arrangements with related parties 
referred to in Section 188(1) of the Act, in the prescribed Form AOC-2, is annexed as Annexure I, to 
this Report. Shareholders may refer to notes to the Financial Statements for details on Related Party 
Transactions. 

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES 

Disclosure pertaining to remuneration and other details as required under section 197(12) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 
Personnel) Amendment Rules, 2016 as amended, are annexed to Directors' Report as Annexure II. 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 
The extract of the Annual Return in Form MGT-9, as required under section 92(3) of the Companies 
Act, 2013, read with the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, has been annexed 
with this report as Annexure-Ifl. The copy of same has also been uploaded on the website of the 
Company at www.zenithexportslimited.com. 

AUDITORS AND AUDIT REPORT 

Statutory Auditors 
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit 
and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, MIs. V. Goyal & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Kolkata 
(ICAI Firm Registration No.312136E), was appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company for a 
consecutive period of 5 (five) years from the conclusion of the 35th Annual general Meeting of the 
Company held on 15th September'2017 till the conclusion of 40th Annual General meeting to be held in 
the year 2022. Pursuant to the recent amendment to Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 
effective from May 7, 2018, ratification by Shareholders every year for the appointment of the 
Statutory Auditors is no longer required and accordingly the Notice of ensuing Annual General 
Meeting does not include the proposal for seeking Shareholders approval for ratification of Statutory 
Auditors appointment. 
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Your Company has received a certificate from MIs. V. Goyal & Associates, Chartered Accountants 
confirming their eligibility to continue as Auditors of the Company in terms of the provisions of 
Section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules framed thereunder. They have also confirmed 
that they hold a valid certificate issued by the Peer Review Board of the ICAI as required under the 
provisions of Regulation 33 of the listing Regulations. 

The Report given by the Auditors on the financial statements of the Company forms part of this 
Annual Report. There has been no qualification, reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer given by 
the Auditors in their Report. 

The Statutory Auditors of the Company have not reported any fraud as specified under the second 
proviso to Section 143(12) of the Act. 

Secretarial Auditor 
Pursuant to the Provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act'2013 read with Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company had appointed 
CS Asit Kumar labh (ACS: 32891, COP No. 14664), Practising Company Secretary, as the Secretarial 
Auditor of the Company, to conduct the Secretarial Audit for the financial year 2018~19 and to submit 
the Secretarial Audit Report in Form No. MR~3. 

The Secretarial Audit Report for the financial year 2018~19 is appended to this Report as Annexure-IV. 
There is no qualification, reservation or adverse remark in the Secretarial Audit Report. 

Cost Auditor 
In view of the provisions of Section 148 and all other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 
read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 the provisions of Cost Audit is not 
applicable on the products of the Company for the Financial Year 2018-19. 

COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS 

The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable 

Secretarial Standards and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively. During the 
financial year 2018-19, your Company has complied with applicable Secretarial Standards, issued by 
the institute of Company Secretaries of India. 

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND ADEQUACY 

Your Company has an adequate system of internal financial controls commensurate with its size and 
sca le of operations, procedures and policies, ensuring orderly and efficien t conduct of its business, 
including adherence to the Company's policies, safeguarding of its assets, prevention and detection of 
frauds and errors, accu racy and completeness of accounting records, and timely preparation of 
reliable financial information. The Audit Committee evaluates the internal financial control system 
periodical ly. 

~}....( Calcutta )~ 
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CONSUMPTION PER UNIT OF PRODUCTION 

Electricity (KWH) 10.15 
Furnace Oil (Ltrs.) 0.00 
Briquettes (Kgs.) 5.39 
Standard (KWH) 0.00 

B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION 

19. R. N. Mukherjee Road, Kotkata· 700 001 , India 
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GIN : 
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14.04 
1.44 
6,42 
0.00 

There are no existing technology supply agreements. Along with that we have been continuously adding latest 

machines, and balancing equipment's as and when required. 

C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO 

Particulars Current Year Previous Year 
(2018-19) (2017-18) 

(Rs. In lakhs) (Rs. In lakhs) 
Tota l Foreign exchange 8636.68 9667.63 
earnings 

Total foreign exchange 587.79 988.12 
outgo 

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

Your Company's Board is duly constituted in compliance with the requirement of the Companies Act, 2013 and 
the SEBI (listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and provisions of the Articles of 
Association of the Company. As on 31st March, 2019, the Company's Board comprised of 7 (seven) Directors. 
Details of the composition of the Board are mentioned in Corporate Governance Report, which forms an 
integral part of this report. 

Mrs. Urmila l oyalka, Director of the Company would retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting 
and being eligible, offer herself for re·appointment in terms of Section 152(6) of the Act, read with the Articles 
of the Company. Your Board recommends re·appointment of Mrs. Urmila loyalka as a Director of the 
Company, liable to retire by rotation. 

At the 36th Annual General Meeting (AGM) with the approval of the Shareholders, Mr. Varun loyalka (DIN: 
07315452) was appointed as the Joint Managing Director of the Company for a period of 3 (three) consecutive 
years with effect from 26th September, 201S.Further, at the same AGM, Mr. Surendra Kumar loyalka (DIN: 
00006232) was re·appointed as Managing Director of the Company for a period of 2 (two) consecutive years 
effective from 12lh February, 2019. In terms of Section 1S2(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the 
Articles of Association of the Company, the period of office of Mr. Varun loyalka and Mr. Surendra Kumar 
l oyalka sha ll be liable to retire by rotation. 
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CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTIO N, 

OUTGO 
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The particulars relating to energy conservation, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and 
outgo, required to be disclosed by section 134 13) 1m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 813) 
of the Companies (Account) Rules, 2014 are given below:-

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY 

The Company is engaged in the continuous review of energy costs, reduction in energy generation cost through 

improved operational and maintenance practices. Energy conservation continues to receive priority attention 

at all levels. Company is continuing with energy saving measures initiated earlier like usage of more 

sophisticated machinery which can do more work in lesser time and thereby reducing the requirement of 

equipment that programmes to maximize saving in i) Electrical Energy and ii) Fuel oil consumption 

POWER AND FUEL CONSUMPTION 

Year ended Year ended 
31st March, 2019 31st March, 2018 

W eaving Weaving 

i) Electricity 

a) Purchased UnitlKWH in lakhs) 7.74 11.35 
Total Amount (Rs.in lakhs) 78.85 101.06 
Rate/ Unit lin Rs.) 10.19 8.91 

b) Own Generation 

i) Through Diesel Generator 0.00 0.01 
Generated Units IKWH in lakhs) 0.00 2.97 
Unit/litre of Diesel 0.00 22.01 
Cost/Unit IRs'/Unit) 

ii) Coal Nil Nil 

iii) Furnace/Other Oi l 

Quantity lin lakhs lIrs.) 0.000 0.005 

Tota l Amount IRs. in lakhs) 0.00 0.13 

Average rate per litre (Rs.) 0.00 28.00 

Briquettes lin lakhs Kgs.) 4.10 4.99 

Total Amount IRs. In lakhs) 20.51 25.21 

Average Rate per Kgs.IRs.) 5.39 6.42 

iv) Other Internal Generation Nil Nil 
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During the year Mr. Devendra Kumar Sarawgee (DIN: 00087256) resigned as Independent Director of the 
Company due to unsound health with effect from 13th November'2018.Mr. Mangilal Jain (DIN: 00353075) and 
Mr. Madhukar Manilal Bhagat (DIN: 00006245) Independent Directors have resigned from the Board due to 
enriched age with effect from 14th February'2019. 

The Board placed on record its appreciation for the valuable services rendered by Mr. Devendra Kumar 
5arawgee, Mr. Mangila1 Jain and Mr. Bhagat during their tenure as Director of the Company. 

Mr. Rabindra Kumar Sarawgee (DIN: 00559970) and Mr. Surendra Bafna (DIN: 00127681) was appointed as 
Additional (Non-Executive, Independent) Directors with effect from 12th November, 2018 for a period of 5 
years and subject to approval of Shareholders in ensuing AGM. 

Mr. Kamal Koomar Jain (DIN: 00551662) and Mr. Sampat Mal Oaga (02438798) was appointed as Additional 
(Non-Executive, Independent) Directors with effect from 13th February, 2019 for a period of 5 yea rs and 
subject to approval of Shareholders in ensuing AGM. As on the date of this report Mr. Daga has resigned from 
the Board due to pre occupations. 

As on the date of this report Mr. Sanjay Kumar Shaw (DIN: 08507089) appointed as Additional (Non-Executive, 
Independent) Director with effect from 12th August, 2019 for a period of 5 years and subject to approval of 
Shareholders in ensuing AGM. 

The Company has received Notice under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 from the Member(s) of the 
Company signifying the candidature of Mrs. Urmila loyalka, Mr. R K Sarawgee, Mr. S Bafna, Mr. K K Jain and Mr. 
S K Shaw for their appointment as Independent Director of the Company at the ensuing AGM. Necessary 
Resolutions along with disclosure(s) jinformation(s) in respect of the directors seeking appointment/re­
appointment has been annexed to the Notice convening the ensuing AGM. 

During the year under review, Mr. Govind Pandey ceased to be Company Secretary with effect from i h 

November, 2018 consequent upon his resignation from the Company and Mr. Vikram Kumar Mishra was 
appointed as Company Secretary with effect from 8th November, 2018. 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 the Key Managerial Personnel of the 
Company as on 31st March, 2019 are: 

Mr. Surendra Kumar Loyalka, Chairman -cum- Managing Director, Mr. Varun Loyalka, Joint Managing Director, 
Mr. Rajkumar Loyalka, Chief Executive Officer, Mr. Sushil Kumar Kasera, Chief Financial Officer and Mr. Vikram 
Kumar Mishra, Company Secretary. 

BOARD MEETINGS 

The Board of Directors had held 4 (four) meetings during FY 2018-19 in accordance with the provisions of the 
Act and Li sting Regulations. For further details, please refer to the Corporate Governance Report, which forms 
part of th is Annual Report. The intervening gap between the meetings was within the period prescribed under 
the Act and the Listing Regulations. 
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ANNUAL EVALUATION OF BOARD, ITS COMMITTEES AND 

INDIVIDUAL DIRECTORS 

The Board has carried out the annual performance eva luation of its own performance, its committees and 
individual directors on 13th February, 2019, pursuant to the provisions of the Act and the listing Regulations. 

The Board evaluated its performance after seeking inputs from all the directors on the basis of criteria such as 
the Board composition and structure, effectiveness of board processes, information and functioning, etc. The 
performance of the Committees was evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs from the committee members 
on the basis of criteria such as the composition of committees, effectiveness of committee meetings, etc. The 
above criteria are as provided by the Guidance Note on Board Evaluation issued by SEBI dated 5th January, 
2017. 

In a separate meeting of independent directors held on 13th February, 2019, performance of non-independent 
directors and the board as a whole was evaluated without the presence of Non-Independent Directors and 

members of the management pursuant to Regulation 2S (3) of the listing Regulations and Schedule IV of the 
Companies Act, 2013. 

The Independent Directors in the said meeting also eva luated the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of 
information between the company management and the Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively 
and reasonably perform their duties. Additionally, the Chairman of the Board was also evaluated on key aspects 
of his role, taking into account the views of executive directors and non-executive directors in the aforesaid 
meeting. The above evaluations were then discussed in the board meeting that followed the meeting of the 
independent directors and meeting of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee, at which the performance 
of the board, its committees, and ind ividual directors was also discussed. 

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 

The Company has received declarations from all the Independent Directors confirming that they meet the 
criteria of independence, as laid down under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and also as per 
Regulation 16(1) (b) of SEBI (listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

Further, the Board of Directors has taken on record the declarations and confirmations submitted by the 
Independent Directors under regulation 25(8) after assessing its veracity. 

FAMILIARISATION PROGRAMME FOR INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 

The Company organized a familiarization programme for the Independent Directors on the Board of the 
Company on 13th February, 2019 in compliance of Regulation 25(7) of the SEBI (listing Obligations & Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015. The detail of such familiarization programme is available on the website of 
the Company at www.zenithexportslimited.com. 

AUDIT COMMITTEE 

The Audit Committee of the Company is constituted in line with the provisions of Regulation 18 of the SEBI 
(listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regu lations, 2015 and Section 177 of the Companies Act, 
2013. The details pertaining to composition and meetings of the committee are included in the Corporate 
Governance Report, which forms part of this report. The Board has accepted all the recommendations made by 
the Audit Committee during the financial year 2018-19. 
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The Company has Nomination & Remuneration policy in compliance with the requirement of Section 178(3) of 
the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19(4) SEe I (listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015. In accordance with the requirements of SEBI (listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) (Amendment ) Regulations, 2018, the Board amended the policy during the year under review to 
align the definition of Senior Management Personnel (SMP) and the process to determine their remuneration. 

The objectives and key features of this Policy are as under: 

a) Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of the 
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management Personnel; 

b) Identifying persons who are qualified to become Directors and persons who may be appointed in Key 
Managerial and Senior Management positions in accordance with the criteria laid down in this policy; 

c) Formulation of criteria for performance evaluation of the Board, its Committees and Directors including 
Independent Directors! Non-Executive Directors; 

d) Devising a policy on Board diversity; 

e) Directors' induction and continued updation as and when required of their roles, responsibilities and 
liabilities; 

f) Aligning the remuneration of Executive Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management 
Personnel with the Company's financial position, industrial trends, remuneration paid by peer 
companies etc.; and 

g) Recommend to the Board all the remuneration in whatever form, payable to the Senior Management. 

The aforesaid Nomination and Remuneration Policy has been uploaded on the on the website of your Company 
at www.zenithexportslimited.com 

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 

Pursuant to provisions of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors, to the best of their 

knowledge and belief, hereby confi rm that: 

a) In the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable Accounting Standards had been 

followed along with proper exp lanation relating to materia l departures; 

b) the Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them conSist ently and made 

judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fai r view of 

the state of affairs of the Company as at 31s1 March, 2019 and of the profit or loss of the 

Company for the year ended on that date; 

c) the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the m aintenance of adequate 

accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for 

safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other 

irregularities; 
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d) the Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; 

el they have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such 
internal financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively; and 

f) they have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable 
laws and such systems are adequate and operating effectively. 

WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY! VIGIL MECHANISM 

Pursuant to section 177(9) of Companies Act, 2013, and Rules framed thereunder read with 
Regulation 22 SEBI (listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the 
Company has a Vigil Mechanism / Whistle Blower policy and it has est ablished adequate vigi l 
mechanism for its employees and directors to report concern about unethical practice. 

No person has been denied access to the Chairman of the Audit committee. The Board of Directors 
has amended the existing policy and adopted the revised Whistle Blower Policy, effective from 1st 

April, 2019 which has been uploaded on the website of the Company at 
www.zenithexportsl imited.com. During the year under review, there has been no incidence reported 
which requires action by the Vigil Mechanism Committee. 

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY 

The Company is exposed to uncertainties, owing to the sectors in which it operates. These 
uncertainties create new business opportunities with inherent risks. The Company's Risk Management 
Policy recognizes that risk is an integral part of any business and the Company is committed to 
manage the risk in a proactive and efficient manner. 

The Company has a "Ri sk Management Policy" to identify risks associated with the Company, assess 
its impact and take appropriate corrective steps to minimize the risks that may threaten the existence 
of the Company. The Risk management Policy of the Company has been published in the Company's 
website at www.zenithexportslimited.com. 

POLICY ON PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, 

PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT' 2013 

In terms of provisions of Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and 
Redressal) Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder, your Company has duly adopted a Policy and has an 
internal Complaints Committee (ICC) with requisite number of representatives to redress complaints 
relating to sexual harassment. During the year under review, there were no cases of sexual 
harassment received or disposed of by the Company. 
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The Corporate Governance along with a Certificate from the Statutory Aud ito rs Mis. V. Goyal & 
Associates, Chartered Accountants, Kolkata, (ICAI Firm Registration No.312136E), regarding 
compliance with the conditions of corporate governance as stipulated under Schedule V of sesl 
(listing Obligations And Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, is e nclosed and forms part of 
this Annual Report. The said report also contains a certificate from CS Asit Kumar labh (ACS: 32891, 
COP No. 14664), Practising Company Secretary confirming that none of the directors from the Board 
of the Company has been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as director of 
the Company as prescribed under listing Regulations. 

Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the financial year 2018-19, as stipulated under 
Regulation 34(2) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is 
presented in a separate section forming a part of this Report. 

APPRECIATION 

Your Directors place on record their deep appreciation of the continued support and guidance 

provided by Central and State Government and all Regulatory bodies. 

Your Directors offer their heartiest thanks to the esteemed shareholders, customers, business 
associates, Financial Institutions and Commercial Banks for the faith reposed by them in the Company 
and its management. 
Your Directors place on record their deep appreciation of the dedication and commitment of 
Company's officers and employees at all levels and look forward to their con tinued support in future 
as well. 

Place: Kolkata 
Dated: 12th August'2019 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

rendra K mar Loyalka 
Chairman cum Managing Director 

DIN: 00006232 
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FORM NO. Ace - 2 

[Pursuant to Clause (hi of sub-section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, and rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rule, 
2014) 

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties referred to 

in sub-section (I) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm's length transactions under third 

proviso thereto. 

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm's length basis : 
There were no contracts or arrangements or transactions entered into during the year ended 31

st 
March, 2019. which 

were not at arm's length basis. 

2. Details of material contracts or arrangements or transactions at arm's length basis for the year ended 31H March, 
2019 are as follows: 

Name of Related 
Nature of Description of 

transaction relationship 
party 

Silas Rai loyalka Advisory Father of Key 

Service Management 

Person Sri S. K. 

loyalka & 

Rajkumar 

loyalka. 

SKl Exports ltd . Purchase of Sri S. K. l oyalka is 
fabrics, job a Director in SKl 

work & sale of Exports ltd. 

goods 

Place: Kolkata 
Dated: 1ih August' 2019 

(Amount In Rs I . 
Salient terms of Duration 
the contracts or 
arrangements Yearended31$l 
or transactions March,2019 
including the value, 
ifany 

Payment for Advisory Two years 

Service as per subject to 

agreement and Board renewal 

Resolution dated Rs.9,00,000/-

12/02/2018. 

Rs.9,00,OOO/-per annum 

At Prevailing Market One year 

Price upto an agreegate 

value of Rs. 10 Crore 

vide Board Resolution Rs.3,52,96,277/-

dated 29/05/2018 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

Sur a Ku r Loy Ika 
Chairman cum Managing Director 
DIN: 00006232 
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ANNEXURE- II 

INFORMATION AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 197(12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 5(1) 

OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014 AND 
COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEl) AMENDMENT RULES, 2016 

1. Details pertaining to the remuneration as required under Section 197 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013, read 
with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 and 
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Amendment Rules, 2016 :-

(i) The ratio of the remuneration of each Executive Director to the median remuneration of the employees of 
the Company for the financial year 2018-19 along with the percentage increase in Remuneration of each 
Executive Director and Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) during the financial year 2018-19: 

(Rs in lakhs) 

Sr Name of the Director/Key Remuneration Ratio of remuneration Percentage 

No. Managerial Personnel (KMP) of of each Director / KMP Increase/decrease 
and Designation Director/KMP to the Median in 

for Financial Remuneration of Remuneration 
Year 2018-19 Employees 

1. Mr, Surendra Kumar l oyalka 40.47 19.46: 1 58.89 
(Chairman & Managing Director) 

2. Mr. Varun loyalka* 12.68 6.10 : 1 N.A. 
(Jt. Managing Director) 

3. Mr. Rajkumar l oyalka 29.08 13.98: 1 61.55 
(Chief Executive Officer) 

4. Mr. Sushil Kumar Kasera 3.82 1.84: 1 9.77 
(Chief Financial Officer) 

5. Mr. Govind Pandey@ 4.00 1.92 : 1 N.A. 

(Company Secretary) 

6. Mr. Vikram Kumar Mishra@ 2.05 0.99 : 1 N.A. 

(Company Secretary) 

*Mr. Varun Loyalka appointed w.e.f 29.05.2018 as Executive Direct.or of the Company and received remuneration 
for the part of f inancial year, hence not comparable. 

@Mr. Govind Pandey resigned w.e.f 07,11.2018 and in his place Mr. Vikram Kumar Mishra has been appointed 
as Company Secretary w.e.f 08,11.2018. Both- received remuneration for the part of financial year, hence not 
comparable. 

Notes:-

a) The Non-Executive Directors received only siting fees during the year under report. Hence, the ratio of 
remuneration and percentage change is not considered. The details of remuneration of the Non-executive 
Directors have been provided in the Corporate Governance Report. 
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Remuneration for the Executive Directors and Key Managerial Personnel (KMPJ in the above table IS 5a~eget 

on Cost to Company (ClC) . 

c) The remuneration to the Executive Directors Le. Mr. Surendra Kumar loyalka and Mr. Varun Loyalka are 
within overa ll limits approved by the shareholders of the Company. 

(ii) The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the year 2018-

19 was 15.56%. 

(iii) There were 251 permanent employees on the rolls of the Company as on 31 51 March, 
2019. 

(iv) Average percentage increase made in the sa laries of employees, other than the KMP in 
the financial year 2018-19 was 17.38% over the previous financial yea r, which is in line 
with industry benchmark and cost of living index. However, the average percentage 
increase in remuneration of the KMP was 24.63%. Justification for increase in the 
managerial remuneration is retention of talented technical and managerial personnel 
as per Remuneration Policy of the Company. There are no exceptional circumstances 
in increase in managerial remuneration. 

(v) It is hereby affirmed that the remuneration paid to all the Directors, KMP, Senior 
Managerial Personnel and all other employees of the Company during the financial 

year ended 31st March, 2019, were as per the Nomination and Remuneration Policy of 
the Company. 

2. Statement of Particulars of Employees pursuant to the provisions of Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 

2013 read with Rule 5 (2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 
2014 for the financial year ended March 31, 2019:-

(A) Employees employed throughout the financial year and in receipt of remuneration for the financial year in 
aggregate of not less than Rs. 1,02,00,000/- (Rupees One Crore and Two Lakh per annum) - NIL 

(8) Employees employed for the part of the financial year and in receipt of remuneration at the rate of not less 
than Rs. 8,50,000/- (Rupees Eight Lakhs and Fifty Thousand) per month - NIL 

(C) Employees employed throughout the financial year or part thereof and in receipt of remuneration for the 
financial year in aggregate in excess of that drawn by the Managing Director or Whole-time Director or 
Manager, and holds by himself or along with his spouse and dependent children more than two percent of 
the equity shares of the Company -NIL 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

Loyalka 
Place: Kolkata 

Dated: 12th August'2019 * 
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Form No. J\1 GT-9 
EXTRACT OF ANNUA L RETU RN 

As on the fi nancill l yeur ended on 31.03.20 19 
(Pursuant to section 92(3)ofthe Compartirs Act, 2013 and rule 12(I)orthe 

Companies (Management and Adminislmtion) Rules, 2014 J 

REGISTRATION & OTH ER OFTA II..5· . 
CIN L24294 \VB 1981 PLC03J902 
Re(fistration Date 23.07.1981 

Name of the Com anv ZEN ITH EXPORTS LIMITED 
C3Ic2QryiSub-catcgorvofthc Company Public Companv limited by sha~s 

19, R N MukhcrjL'C Road, Kolkata - 70000 I 
Address of lhe Registered oUice & contact Tel: 9 1-33-2248 707 1 / 6936 
details Fax: 91-33-22439003 

E-mail: sec{to/.enilhexponsltd.nct 
Whether listed company Yos 

C B Management Services (P) Ltd. 
P - 22, Bondel Road, Kolkata - 100019 

Name, Address & contact details of the 
Phone: (OJ3) 40 I I 610012280669212282 3643/2281 0263 

ftcgi strar & Transfer Agent, ifany. Fa:.. : (033) 40 11 6139 
Emllil : rta@cbmsl.com 
Website: \ .. ww.cbmsl.com 
C1N: U14 140WBI994I'TC062959 

II PR INCIPAL Il USINESS ACTIVIT IES OF THE COMPANY . 
All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the lotal tumovC'roflhe company 

SI. No. 
Na me and Dcscrijllion of mai n Ilrod llcts f 

NIC Cod e o r the l' roduc ti5cn 'ice 
se n 'ices 

t ~ 
L~ath~r Gloves for use in Industry 15 12 
Silk Fabrics 2444 

III . PARTICU LARS OF' I-I OLD INC. SUUSIDI ARY AN D ASSOCIATE COMPAN V 
The Company does not have any I luiding, Subsidiary and Associate Companies during the financial ycar 2018-19. 
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. gUI ~ IV SHARE nOLDlNC PAlTERN (E ., Sh '" II!!' II '" C ., I B dk de as p erccn III:C 0 O. g UI fT , I E .tv) 

(i) Clte~or)'.wi5C Share J-Io lding 

Category of Shareholder No.of Shares held al the beginning of the yur 01.04.2018 No.ofShares held .' Ihe: end of the yur 31.03.2019 % 
Change 
dur ing 

the yur 

Demat Physical Tota l % of Total Dernat Physical Total % of TollIl 

Shares Shares 
(A) Promoter 

Llnd ia n 
(a)lndividualsi l-lUF 1966066 0 1966066 36.43 1966066 0 1966066 36.43 0 

(b) Central Government(s) 
· · · · · · · · · 

(c ) Slate Government(s) · · · · · · · · · 
(d)Bodies Corporate 

826490 0 826490 15.32 826490 0 826490 15.32 0.00 

(c)BankiFinancial f)lnstitutions · · · · · · · · · 
(f) Others · · · · · · · · · 

Sub Total (A)(I) 2792556 0 2792556 51.75 2792556 0 2792556 51.75 0 

2. Foreign 
(a) NRJs-lndividuals · · · · · · · · · 
b) Other-Individuals · · · · · · · · · 

(c) Bodies Co " · · · · · · · · · 
(d) BankIFinancial lnstitutions · · · · · · · · · 
(c)Any Olhers · · · · · · · · · 

Sub TOIIII(A)(2) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.00 

Tolal Shareholding of Promoter and 
Promotfr Group (A)- (A)(I)+(A)(2) 

2792556 0 2792556 51.75 2792556 0 2792556 51.75 0.00 

(8) Public !haNho ldin~ 

I.lnstitutionJ 
(a) Mutual Funds · · · · · · · · · 

(b) BankIFinancial lnstitut ions · · · · · · · · · 
(e )Central Govemment(s) · · · · · · · · · 
(d) State Govemment :s) _ · · · · · · · · · 
(e )Venture Ca ital Funds · · · · · · · · · 
f) Insurance Com anies · · · · · · · · · 

( ) Forei n Institutional Investors FI1) · · · · · · · · · 
;; J', (b) Forei Venture Capital Investors · · · · · · · · · 

- "tP (i) Other (spt(:iry) · · · · · · · · · 

3:C~ ... :r Sub-Totl l (8)( 1) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

~~~ B. 2. Non-inslitutions 

'-....\.. 



(. Bodiu CorpOnllt 
(i) Indian 2313692 601 2314293 42.89 2093508 601 2094109 38.81 -4.08 

(ii) Overseas - - - - - - - - -
b Individu.ls 

i. Individual shareholders holding nominal 
149032 35229 184261 3.41 199654 32566 232220 4.30 0.89 share capital up to Rs I lakh 

ii. Individual shareholders holding nominal 
104666 0 104666 1.94 275954 0 275954 5.11 3.17 

share capital in excess of Rs. I lakh. 

« Olhtr (specify) 

I .NRI 8' 0 8' 0.00 671 0 671 0.01 0 
2. Clearing Member " 0 " 0.00 440 0 440 0.01 0 
3.OCB - - - - - . - - -

4. Trust '00 0 '00 0.01 '00 0 '00 0.01 0 
S. Foreign Fortfolio Invescor 

Sub-Tol.1 (8)(2) 1567864 35830 2603694 48.25 1570517 33167 2603694 48.25 0 

Tot.l Public Shlll"ehoiding 
2567864 35830 2603694 48.25 2570517 33167 2603694 48.25 0 (8)- (8)(1)+(8)(2) 

TOTAL (A)+(8) 5360420 35830 5396250 100.00 5363083 33167 5396250 100.00 0 
C.Sbaru hdd by Custod ians forGDRs 

&ADRs 

GRAND TOTAL ( A)+( B)+( C) 5360420 35830 5396250 100.00 5363083 33167 5396250 100.00 0 



ii , oil 

; i i year ; 

I" 0' 01.04~ I "0' ".n,." ,," 
SINo. Shareholder's Name I, ha", 

I;~;~,o'ha, .. "" of Company 

Itotal,h" .. 
I . '.ROYAND' 'PY1 . 

'I 
~ ; ,ofth, "" NIL ' .64 .1'111. 

NO 

2 I ' ofth, Y'" '.64 NIL 

'th, Y'" 6.' Nil 6.' NIL 
; NOCHAl I I )At th",d ofth,: NIL 

3 . 

i i ~oj the year 3.08 NIL 3.08 NIL 

4 I Ith",d ofth' Y'" 
NOC~ 

-" NIL 

(,) AI Ih' i i ~ of the year 4.98 NIL ¥.i 
4.98 NIL 

~'" 4.98 ( NIL 
( 

~Ih' ;; t,o;:~,"'" I 8.92 NIL 481496 8.92( 
NOC 

6 ,)Alth",d :~Y'" 'Y'" 
4814% 8.92 NIL 

10. NIL '61420 lOA NIL 

, Y'" NOC3 (,)AI Ih, oed , 10A( NIL 

~;p~ "\'ti>' 
Calcutta ioS) 
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7 URM ILA LOYALKA IN300)27 10)43644 
a) At the Beginning ofthc year 629 150 11.66 NIL 629150 11 .66 NIL 
b)Change during the year NO CHANGE 
c)Allhc end oflhe year 629150 11.66 Nit 

8 I3lLAS RAJ LOY ALKA·HUF 
IN300327 10545194 

a)At the Beginning of the year 200 0 NIL 200 0 NIL 
b)Change during the year NO CHANGE 
c)At the end of the year 200 0 NIL 

9 StLAS RAJ LOYALKA IN3003271OS79987 ) 
a) Allhe Beginning of the year 900 0.02 NIL 900 0.02 NIL 
b)Changc during the year NO CHANGE 
c)AI the end ofthe year 900 0.02 NIL 

10 RAJKUMAR LOY ALKA IN30133021590309 
a At the Beginning of the year 20000 0.37 NIL 20000 0.37 NIL 
b)Chanl1;c during the year NO CHANGE 
c)Al lhc end of the year 20000 0.37 NIL 

II RAJKUMAR LOYALKA-HUF [IN30036022554158 
a At the Beginning of the year 4000 0.08 NIL 4000 0.08 NIL 
b)Change during the year NO CHANGE 
c)Allhe end of the year 4000 0.08 NIL 



(Ill) Change In Promoter's Shareho lding (please specify If there Is no change) 

51.No. 5hareholdinl <It the beginning of the year (01-04-2018) Cumulative 5harehotding during the year (01.04.2018 to 31.03.2019) 

No.of 5hares "of total shares of the Company No.of Shares " of total shares of the Company 

1 2792556 51.75 2792556 51.75 
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(v) Shilreholding Pattern of Directors ilnd Key Managerial Personne l 

SI.No. For each of the Directors and KMP Shareholding at the beginning of the yeilr Cumulative Shareholding during the year 
(as on 01.04.2018) (01.04.2018 to 31.03.2019) 

No.of Shares " of total shares of the Company No.of Shares " of total shares of the Company 

1 Mr. Surendra Kumar Loyillka 
a At the Be Inning of the Vear 481496 8.92 481496 8.92 

b Change during the vear -
c) At the end of the Vear 481496 ~ 8.92 481496 8.92 

2 Mr. UrmUa loya lka 
a At the Be Inning of the Vear 629150 11.66 629150 11.66 
b Chan e durin the Year -
c) At the end of the Year 629150 11.66 629150 11.66 

3 Mr. Varun alka 
a At the Be Innln of the Year 268900 4.98 268900 4.98 
b Chan e durin the Year -
c) At the end of the Vear 268900 4.98 268900 4.98 

4 Mr. Ra ' Kumar Lo alka 
a At the Be innin of the Vear 20000 0 .37 20000 0.37 

b Change during the Vear -
c) At the end of the Year 20000 0.37 20000 0.37 



V. INDEBTEDNESS 

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding! accrued but not due for payment 

Secured loans excluding 
Unsecured loans Deposits 

Total 

deposits Indebtedness 

Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year 
il Principal Amount 112,964,462 - - 112,964,462 
Ii) Interest due but not paid - - - -
iii) Interest accrued but not due - - - -
Total (i+i i+iii) 112,964,462 - - 112,964,462 

Change in Indebtedness during the financial year 
• Addition 17,218,829 - - 17,218,829 
., Reduction - - - -
Net Change 17218829 - - 17,218,829 
Indebtedness at the end of the financial year 

il Principa l Amount 130,183,291 - - 130,183,291 
Ii) Interest due but not paid - - - -
iii) Interest accrued but not due - - -
Total (i+ii+IIi) 130,183,291 - - 130,183,291 



VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL-
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager: 

Name ofMD/WTD/ Manager 
SI. No. Particulars of Remuneration Total Amount 

Mr. Surendra Kumar Loyalka Mr. Varun Loyalka 

1 Gross salary 

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in 
33.00.000 12.50,000 45,50,000 

section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961 

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income 
5.30,790 . 5.30.790 

taxAct 1961 
(e) Profits in lieu of salary under section 
17(3) Income· tax Act. 1961 

· · . 

2 Stock Option · · -
3 Sweat Equity · · -
4 Commission 

- as % of profit · - . 
- others. specify ... 

S Others, please specify -

Contribution to Provident Fund 2,16.000 18,000 2.34,.000 

To"'\ (AI 40,46,790 12,68,000 53,14,790 

Overall Ceiling as per the Act As per Schedu le V of the Companies Act. 2013 



B. Remuneration to other directors 

Name of Directors 
Total Amount 

SI. No. Particulars of Remuneration 
Mr. M M Bhagat Mr. DK Mr.RK (Rs.) 

Sarawllee 
Mr. M LJain 

Saraw2ee 
Mr. S Bafna 

1 Independent Directors 
Fee for attending board committee 

54000/- 36000/· 47000/- 13000/· 13000/· 163000/· meetings 
Commission - . . -
Others, please specify · . . -

Total (1) 54000/- 36000/- 47000/- 13000/- 13000/· 163000/-
2 

Other Non-Executive Directors 
Mrs. Urmila 
Lovalka 

Fee for attending board committee 
Nil Nil meetings 

Commission · 
Others, please specify · 

Total (2) Nil Nil 
Total (8)-(1 +2) . 

Total Managerial 
54000/· 36000/- 47000/- 13000/- 13000/· 163000/· 

Remuneration (A+B) 

Overall Ceiling as per the Act 
Non-Executive Independent Directors were only entitled to fees for attending meeting which 
are not includible in the cei ling as per provisions of Sect ion 197 (5) of the Act 



C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD 

51 No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

CEO 
Particulars of Remuneration 

MR. Rajkumar 
Loyalka 

Gross salary 
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in 

28,00,000 
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act 1961 
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax 

1,08,167 
Act 1961 
(e) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) 

· 
income-tax Act, 1961 

Stock Option · 

Sweat Equity · 

Commission 

- as % of profit · 

others, specify ... · 

Others, please specify- Contribution to 
· Provident Fund 

Total 29,08,167 

·Resigned w.eJ. the close of business hours on 07.11.2019 

*ApPointed w.eJ. 08.11.2019 

Key Managerial Personnel 
CFO CS CS 

Mr. Sushil Mr. Govind Mr. Vikram 
Kumar Kasera Pandey· Kumar Mishra·· 

3,62,657 3,87,489 1,95,900 

· 

· 

· 

· 

· 

· 
19,421 13,143 8,964 

3,82,078 4,00,632 204864 

Total 

37,46,064 

1,08,167 

· 

· 

· 

· 

· 
41,528 

3895759 



VII PENALTIES / PUNISHM ENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES' 

Details of Penalty / Appeal made, if any 
Type 

Section of the 
Brief Descrip tion 

Punishment/ Authority (RD / (give Details) 
Companies Act Com pounding fees NCLT/ COURTI 

imposed 

A. COMPANY 

Penalty · · · · · 
Punishment · · · · · 

Compounding · · · · · 
B. DIRECTORS 

Penalty · · · · · 
Punishment · · · · · 
Compounding · · · · · 
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT 

Penalty · · · · · 
Punishment · · · · · 
Compounding · · · · · 



ASIT KUMAR LABH 
8 .Com.(H), ACS 

clo A. K. LABH & Co. 
Company Secretaries 

40, Weston Street, 3rd FloOl'", Kolkata - 700 013 
to (033)2221-9381, 4063-0236, Fax : (033) 2221-9381 

(M) : 97487-36545 
e-mail : asit@aklabhcom / asltJabh1 @9I"!.ailcom 

Website . www.aklabh com 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31.03.2019 

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule NO.9 of the 

Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014J 

To , 
The Members, 
Zenith Exports Limited 
19, R. N. Mukherjee Road 
~olkata - 700 001 

West Bengal 

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory 

provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by Zenith Exports Limited 

having its Registered Office at 19, R. N. Mukherjee Road, Kolkata - 700001, West 

Bengal (hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a 

manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate 

conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon. 

Based on my verification of the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed 

and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by 

the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct 

of secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the 

audit period covering the financial year ended 31.03.2019 complied with the 

statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-. . 
processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and 

subject to the reporting made hereinafter. 
~~"-

·Ompa\\'1 

Certified Filing Centre for e-filing under MCA-21, Registered by Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Govt. of India 
Certified Filing Centre for e-filing under ACES (Central Excise & Service Tax) 



ASIT KUMAR LABH 
B.Com.(H). ACS 

Auditors' Responsibility 

clo A. K. LABH & Co. 
Company Secretaries 

40. Weston Street. 3rd Floor. Kolkala - 700 013 
f() (033) 2221-9381, 4063-0236, Fa)( : (033) 2221-9381 

(M) : 97487-36545 
e-mail : asit@aklabh.comfBsitlabh1@gmailcom 

Website . www.aklabh com 

Maintenance of Secretarial Records is the responsibility of the management of the 

Company. My responsibility is to express an opinion on existence of adequate Board 

process and compliance management system, commensurate to the size of the 

Company, based on these secretarial records as shown to me during the said audit 

and also based on the information furnished to me by the officers' and the agents of 

the Company during the said audit. 

I h~ve followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to the best 6f 

my understanding to obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness of the 

contents of the secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure 

,that correct facts are reflected in secreta rial records. I believe that the processes and 

practices, I followed, provide a reasonable basis for my opinion. 

I have not verified the correctness, appropriateness and bases of financial records, 

books of accounts and decisions taken by the Board and by various committees of 

the Company during the period under scrutiny. I have checked the Board process and 

compliance management system to understand and to form an opinion as to whether 

there is an adequate system of seeking approval of respective committees of the 

Board, of the Board, of the members of the Company and of other authorities as per 

the provisions of various statues as mentioned hereinafter. 

Wherever required I have obtained the management representation about the 

compliance of the laws, rules and regulations and happening of events, etc. 

The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, 
, 

.regulations and standards is the responsibility of the management. My examination 

was limited to the verification of compliance procedures on test basis, 

My report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the 

efficacy or effectiveness or accuracy with which the management has conducted the 

affairs of the Company. 

Certified Filing Centre for e-filing under MCA-21 , Registered 
Certified Filing Centre for e.filing under ACES (C,mlo.1 

r Co'rporal. Affairs, Govt. of India 
Service Tax) 



ASIT KUMAR LABH c/o A. K. LABH & Co. 
B.Com .(H), ACS 

Company Secretaries 

40, Weston Street, 3rd Floor, Kolkata - 700 013 
~ (033) 2221-9381, 4063-0236, Fax : (033) 2221-9381 

(M) . 97487-36545 
e-mail : astt@aklabh .comfasit .labhl@gma!l .com 

Website . WW'N.aklabh com 

I report that, I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns 

filed and other records maintained by the Company for the financial year ended 

31.03.2019 according to the provisions of (as amended) : 

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under; 

(ii) Secretarial Standards as issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries 
of India; 

.' (iii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 19S6 and the rules made there 

under; 

(iv) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed 

there under; 

(v) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulation 

made there under to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas 

Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings; 

(vi) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities 

and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992: 

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of 

Shares and Takeovers) Regulation, 2011; 

. (b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider 

Trading) Regulations, 2015; 

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and 

Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act 

and dealing with client; 

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

Certified Filing Centre for a-filing under MCA-21, Registered by Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Govt. of India 
Certified Filing Centre for a-filing under ACES (Central Excise & Service Tax) 



ASIT KUMAR LABH 
B.Com.(H), ACS 

c/o A. K. LABH & Co. 
Company Secretaries 

40, Weston Street, 3rd Floor, Kolkala - 700 013 
Il) (033) 2221-938 1, 4063-0236, Fal( : (033) 2221 -9381 

(M) : 97487-36545 
e-mail : aslt@aklabh.com/asit.labhl@gmsil com 

WebSIte : wwwaklabh com 

I further report that, having regard to the compliance system prevailing in the 

Company and on examination of the relevant documents and records in pursuance 

thereof, on test-check basis, the Company has specifically complied with the 

provisions of the following Act: 

1. The Foreign Trade (Development and Regulation) Act, 1992; 

~. Foreign Trade Policy and 

3. RBI Guidelines on Export of Goods & Services 

to the extent of its applicability to the Company during the financial year ended 

31.03.2019 and my examination arid reporting is based on the documents, records 

and files as produced and shown to and the information and explanations 'as 

provided to me by the Company and its management and to the best of my judgment 

and understanding of the applicability of the different enactments upon the 

Company. Further, to the best of my knowledge and understanding there are 

adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with its size and 

operation to monitor and ensure compliances with applicable laws. 

,--. During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the 

Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. as mentioned above. 

\ During the period under review, provIsions of the following 
regulations/guidelines/standards were not applicable to the Company: 

'(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) 
Regulations, 2018; 

(ii) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee 
Benefits) Regulations, 2014; 

Certified FiHng Centre {or a-filing under MCA-21, Registered by Mmistry of Corporate Affalfs, Govt of India 
Certified Filing Centre for frfiling under ACES (Central Excise & Service Tax) 



ASIT KUMAR LABH 
B.Com.(H), ACS 

clo A. K. LABH & Co. 
Company Secretaries 

40, Weston Street, 3rd Floor, Kolkata · 700 013 
(lJ (033) 2221 -9381 , 4063-0236, Fal< : (033) 2221·9381 

(M) : 97487-36545 
e-mail : asil@aklsbh.com/asiUabh1@gmall com 

Website . www.aklabh.com 

(iii) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt 

Securities) Regulations, 2008; 

(iv) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulation, 2018; 

(\1) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) 
Regulations, 2009. 

I further report that: 

(a) The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance 

of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. 

The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place 

during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the 

provisions of the Act. 

(b) Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, 

agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, 

and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and 

clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful 

participation at the meeting. 

(c) Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members' views., if 

any, are captu red and recorded as part of the minutes. 

Certified Filing Centre for a-filing under MCA-21, Registered by Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Govt. of IndIa 
Certified Filing Centre for a-filing under ACES (Central Excise & Service Tax) 
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.' 
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(d) There are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate 

with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure 

compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. 

lAsit Kumar Labh) 
Practicing Company Secretary 
ACS -32891/ C.P. No. -14664 

Place: Kolkata 
Dated: 12.08.2019 

Certified Filing Centre for e-fifing under MCA-21, Registered by Ministry of Corporate Affairs. Govt. of IndIa 
Cerlified Filing Centre for e-filing under ACES (Central Excise & SelVice Tax) 



19, R N. Mukherjee Road, Kolkata - 700 001 , India 
Telephone : 2248-7071 , 2248-6936 

Fax : 91 -33-2243-9003 

GIN : L24294WB1981PLG033902 

E-mail : sec@zen~hexports~d net 
REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE . 

[In terms of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations'201s ('Listing Regulations')) 

1. COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE: 

Corporate Governance Is a set of principles and systems to be followed by the directors, 
management and all employees of the Company for enhancement of shareholder va lue while 
keeping in view interests of other stakeholders. ZENITH EXPORTS LIMITED (ZEl) believes in the 
philosophy of Corporate Governance that ensures fiscal accountability, ethical corporate 
behavior and fairness to all stakeholders comprising regulators, employees, customers, 
vendors, investors and the society at large, Good governance is the foundation for a truly 
sustainable company. The Company stringently compl ies with the Corporate Governance norms 
as stipulated in SEBI Listing Regulations. 

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

The Board of Directors of the Company has an optimum combina tion of Executive and Non­

executive Directors with one Woman Director and not less than fifty per cent of the Board of 

Directors comprised of non-executive independent directors in terms of Regulation 17 of 

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 and in terms of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013. The other 

disclosures are set out as under: 

a) Composition & categories of Board of Directors and other details : 

As on 31st March, 2019, the Company's Board comprised of 7 (seven) Directors. Of these 2 

(two) are Executive Directors including Chai rman & Managing Director, 4 (four) are Non­

Executive Independent Directors and 1 (one) Non-Executive and Non-Independent Woman 

Director. The following table explains the composition and category of the Company's 

Board, details of Directorships and Chai rmanship/Membership of Board Committees 

including Zenith Exports limited (ZEl) showing the position as on 31st March, 2019, number 

of shares held by them and inter-se relationship between Directors. 
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Name of the Catelory of the Directorship Membership/ No. of Shares Relationship 
Directors Directors held In Chairmanship in Board held & with other 

Public Committees Percentale Directors 
Companies 

Includ ing this Chairman Member 
Company 

Mr. 5.K. loyalka 3 -- -- 481496 Spouse of 
(DIN: 00006232) 

Promoter / Executive/ 
(8.92'" Mrs. Urmila 

Loyalka & 
Chairman & Managing Father of 
Director 

Mr. Varun 
loyalka 

Mr. Varun Loyalka Promoter/Executivel 3 -- 268900 Son of Mr. 
(DIN: 07315452) Managing Director (4.95%) S.K. Loyalka 

& Mrs. 
Urmila 
Loyalka 

Mrs. Urmila Promoter/ Woman 3 -- 1 629150 Spouse of 
Loyalka Non-Executive (11,.66%1 Mr. S.K. 
(DIN: 000(9266) Director Loyalka & 

mother of 
Mr. Varun 
loyalka 

Mr. R. K. Non-Executive 3 2 2 - -
Sarawgee Independent Director 
(DIN: 00559970) 
Mr. 5. Bafna Non-Executive 1 -- I --
(DIN: 00127681) Independent Director 
Mr. K. K. Jain Non-Executive 1 -- 2 
(DIN: 00551662) Independent Director 
Mr. S. M. Daga Non-Executive 1 - 1 - -
(DIN: 02438798) Independent Director 

Notes: 
(0 Mr. R.K. Sarawgee and Mr. S. Bafna have been appo;nted as Non-Execut;ve Independent 

Directors of the Company w.e.f 12/11/2018. 
(ii) Mr. K.K. Jain and Mr. S.M. Daga have been appointed as Non-Executive Independent Directors 

of the Company w.e.f 13/02/2019. Further, Mr. S.M. Daga tendered his resignation due to 
other preoccupations and ceased to be Director of the Company from 28/06/2019. 

(iii) Directorship excludes Private limited Companies, Foreign Companies and Section 8 
Companies. 

(iv) Chairmanships/ Memberships only indude Audit Committee and Stakeholders' Relationship 
Committee . 

(v) None of the Directors on the Board hold directorships in more than ten public companies. 
Further none of them is a member of more than ten committees or chairman of more than 
five committees across all the public companies in which he or she Is a Director. 

b) Directorship in other listed entities: 
Except in Zenith Exports limited, none of the Directors on the Board holds directorship in other 
listed entities. 

c) Details of attendance of each Director at Board Meetings and at t he last year's Annual General 
Meet ing: 

During the Finandal Year 2018-19, the Board of Directors met 4 (Four) times on 29/05/2018, 
13/08/2018, 12/11/2018 and 13/02/2019.The maximum time gap between the two consecutive 
meetings was less than 120 days. 



The details of attendance of Directors at Board Meetings during the Financial Year 2018·19 and at 
the last year's Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company are furnished below: 

Name of the Category of the Board Meetings during the financial Attendance at last 
Directors Directors year year's AGM 

Held Attended 
Mr. S.K. Loyalka Promoter /Executivel 4 1 Ye, 
(DIN: 00006232) Chairman & Managing 

Director 

Mr. Varun loyalka Promoter/ Executive/ 3 1 Yoo 
(DIN: 07315452) Managing Director 

Mrs. Urmila loyalka Promoter/ Non- 4 1 Yoo 
(DIN: 00009266) Executive Director 

Mr. M. M. Bhagat Non-Executive 4 4 Ye, 
(DIN: 00006245) Independent Director 

Mr. M. L Jain Non-Executive 4 4 Ye, 
(DIN: (0353075) Independent Director 

Mr. 0 K Sarawgee Non-Executive 3 3 Yoo 
(DIN: 00087256) Independent Dir~or 

Mr. R. K. Sarawgee Non-Executive 2 2 N.A. 
(DIN: (0559970) Independent Director 

Mr. 5. Bafna Non-Executive 2 2 N.A. 
(DIN: (0127681) Independent Director 

Mr. K. K. Jain Non-Executive 1 1 N.A. 
(DIN: 00151662) Independent Director 

Mr. S. M. Daga Non-Executive 1 0 N.A. 
(DIN: 02438798) Independent Director 

·N.A. - Not Apphcable. 

Notes: 

(il Mr. O.K. Sarawgee tendered his resignation due to unsound health and ceased to be 
Independent Director of the Company from 13/11/2018. Consequently he also ceased to be 
Chairman/Member of the Committees of the Board. 

(iii Mr. M.M. Bhagat and Mr. M.l. Jain, both Directors ceased to be Independent Directors of the 
Company from 14/02/2019 pursuant to resignations tendered by them due to changes in 
legal provisions introduced in SEBI listing Regulations/Companies Act, regarding age of the 
Directors. 
Consequently they also ceased to be Chairman/Member of the Committees of the Board. 

d) Confirmation of Independence of Independent Director: 
All the Independent Directors have confirmed in their Annual Declaration to the BOard that they 
have complied with all the criteria of Independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and also as per Regulation 16(1) (b) of SEa l (listing Obligations & 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

The Board hereby confirms that the Independent Directors fulfill the conditions specified in the 
SEBllisting Regulations and are independent of the Management 

e) Skills I Expertise I Competencies of Board of Directors: 
In order to effectively discharge its duties, it is necessary that collectively the Board holds the 

appropriate balance of skills and experience. Following is the skills/expertise/competencies 

identified by the Board of Directors as required in the context of the business of the Company for 

it to function effectively and those actually available with the Board: 



(i) Strategic leadership 

(ii) Financial Expertise 

(III) Industry Experience 

(iv) Governance, risk and compliance 

(v) Analytical skills 

(vi) Expertise on various laws 

(vii) Rich experience of administration, economics, and finance fields. 

f) Familiarization Programmes for Independent Directors 

The Company organized a familiarization program for the Independent Directors on the Board of 
the Company in compliance of Regulation 25(7) of the SEBI (listing Obligations & Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, for awareness about the nature of the industry in which the 
Company operates roles, responsibilities, duties and rights of the Independent Directors. The 
details of familiarization program imparted to the Independent Directors during Financial year 
2018-19 are put up on the website of the Compa:1Y and can be accessed at 
www.zenithexportslimited.com. 

8:) Code of Conduct 

All Oirectors and members of the Senior Management have affirmed their compliance with the 
Code of Conduct for Board of Directors and Senior Executives as on 31st March, 2019 and a 
declaration to that effect, signed by the Chief Executive Officer (CEO) is enclosed and forms part of 
this report. 

The Board of Directors of the Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for the Directors, Key 
Managerial Personnel, Senior Management Personnel and Functional Heads of the Company. The 
said Code of Conduct of the Company has been uploaded on the website of the Company and is 
available at www.zenithexportslimited.com. 

hi Prevention of Insider Trading Code: 
As per SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, tHe Company has adopted a revised 
Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading & Code of Corporate Disclosure Practices. All 
the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, Employees and Connected Persons who could have 
access to the unpublished price sensitive information of the Company are governed by this code. 
The trading window is closed during the time of declaration of results and occurrence of any 
material events as per the code. The Company has appointed Mr. Vikram Kumar Mishra, Company 
Secretary, as Compliance Officer, who is responsible for setting forth procedures and 
implementation of the code for trading in Company's securities. 

I) Separate meeting of Independent Directors: 
During FY 2018-19, the Independent Directors met separately on 13th February, 2019 without the 
presence of Non-Independent Directors and members of the management in compliance with 
Regulation 2S (3) of the listing Regulations and Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013. At the 
said meeting, the Independent Directors, inter-alia, considered the following: 

J. Reviewed the performance of Non-Independent Directors and the Board as a whole; 
ii. Reviewed the performance of the Chairman of the Company, taking into account the 

views of executive directors and non-executive directors; 
iii. Assessed the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the 

Company management and the Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and 
reasonably perform their duties. 

The Independent Directors expressed satisfaction on the performance of Non-Independent 
Directors and the Board as a whole. The Independent Directors were also satisfied with the 
quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the Company's management and 
the Board. 



3. AUDIT COMMITIEE: 

The Audit Committee of the Company is constituted in line with the provisions of Regulation 18 of 
the SEBI (listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Section 177 of 
the Companies Act, 2013. The Audit Committee acts as a link between the Statutory Auditors and 
Internal Auditors, the Management and the Board of Directors. 

a) The role I terms of reference of the Audit Committee 

The Audit Committee shall act in accordance with the terms of reference specified under Section 
177 of the Companies Act, 2013 (as amended from time to time) and as per the provisions of 
Regulation 18 read with Schedule-II, Part-C of SEBI (listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, (as amended from t ime to time) which shall Inter alia include 
the following: 

• Reviewing and examining with management, quarterly and annual financial results along with 
auditors' report thereon before submission to the Board for approval; 

• Overseeing the Company's financial reporting process and disclosure of financial information to 
ensure that the financial statements are correct, sufficient and credible; 

• Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised through an 
issue, the statement of funds utilized and making appropriate recommendations to the Board to 
take up steps in this matter; 

• Reviewing and monitoring the auditor's independence, performance and effectiveness of audit 
process along with management letters issued; 

• Recommending appointment, re-appointm ent, terms of appointment and removal, remuneration, 
as and when required, of the auditors of the Company; 

• Reviewing, approving or subsequently modifying any Related Party Transactions in accordance 
with the provisions of Section 188 read with Section 2(76) of the Act, Regulation 23 of the listing 
Regulations and Related Party Transaction Policy of the Company; 

• Reviewing management discussion and analysis report on financial condition and results of 
operations; 

• Reviewing the matters required to be mentioned in the Director's Responsibility Statement to be 
included in the Board's Report; 

• Reviewing the functioning of the Whistle Blower Mechanism; 

• Reviewing and evaluating internal financial controls, adequacy of the internal cont rol and risk 
management systems; 

• approval of appointment of chief financial officer after assessing the qualifications, experience and 
background, etc. of the candidate; 

• Reviewing the Internal Audit Report presented by the internal auditors including the 
independence, adequacy and effectiveness of the overall internal audit function; 

• Reviewing any internal investigations by the internal auditors into areas of suspected fraud or 
irregularity of a material nature and reporting the matter to the Board; 

• Any other matters as may be mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit Committee. 

bl Composition, Categories and Attendance ofthe Committee Meeting 

As on 31st March, 2019, the Audit Committee consist of 4 (four) Non-Executive Directors. All the 
members of the Audit Committee are financially literate as defined in Regulation 18(1)(c) of the 
listing Regulations. Mr. R. K. Sarawgee, is the Chairman of the Audit Committee who is a Fellow 
Chartered Accountant having expertise in expertise in Finance, Accounts, Taxation and Company 
law matters. 

The composition of the Audit Committee and particulars of attendance bv the members at the 
meetings of the Committee during the financial year 2018-19 are given below: 



Name Category Position Meetings during 
the financial year 

Held Attended 
Mr. R. K. Sarawgee Non-Executive Chairman 1 1 

Independent Director 
Mr. S. Bafna Non-Executive Member 1 1 

Independent Director 
Mr. K. K. Jain Non-Executive Member 0 0 

Independent Director 
Mr. S. M. Daga Non-Executive Member 0 0 

Independent Director 
Mr. M. M. Bhagat Non-Executive Ex-Member 4 4 

Independent Director 
Mr. M. L Jain Non-Execut ive Ex-Member 4 4 

Independent Director cum Chairman 
Mr. D K Sarawgee Non-Executive Ex-Member 3 3 

Independent Director cum Chairman 

Notes: 
(i) Mr. R.K. Sarawgee and Mr. S. Bafna (w.e.f 12/11/2018) and further Mr. K.K. Jain and Mr. S.M. 

Daga (w.e.f 13/02/2019) were inducted as Chairman/Member in the Audit Committee. 

(iii Mr. O. K. Sa,.wgee (w.e.! 13/ 11/ 2018). Mr. M. l. Jain and Mr. M . M . Shagat (w.e.! 
14/ 02/ 2019) and Mr. S.M. Daga (w.e.f 28/ 06/ 2019) ceased to be Chairman/ Member of the 
Audit Committee. 

c) Meetings during the financial year 

During the Financial Year 2018-19, the Audit Committee met 4 (four) times on 29/05/ 2018, 
13/ OS/2018, 12/ 11/ 2018 and 13/02/ 2019.The maximum time gap between the two consecutive 
meetings was less than 120 days. 

4. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE: 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company is duly constituted in line with the 

provisions of Regulation 19 of the SEBI (listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 and Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

a) The role/terms of reference of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee 

The Nomination & Remuneration Committee shalt act in accordance with the terms of reference 
specified under Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 (as amended from time to time) and as 
per the provisions of Regulation 19 read with Schedule-II, Part-D of SEBI (listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, (as amended from time to time) which shall inter alia 
indudes the following: 

• To identify persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in 

senior management in accordance with the criteria laid down and to recommend to the 

Board their appointment and/ or removal; 

• Formulate criteria and carry out evaluation of each Director's performance and 

performance of the Board as a whole along with its Committees; 

• To formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and 

independence of a Director, and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the 

remuneration for the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other employees; 
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• Recommendation of remuneration of the Managing Director(s) and Whole-time 

Director(s) based on their performance and defined assessment criteria and commissions 

payable to Non-Executive Directors, to the Board; 

• Recommendation of remuneration payable to Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and 

other senior management personnel, to the Board; 

• Devising a policy on board diversity. 

• To perform such other functions as may be necessary or appropriate for the performance 

of its duties. 

b) CompOSition, Categories and Attendance of the Committee Meeting 
As on 31st March, 2019, the Nomination & Remuneration Committee consisted of 3 (three) 
directors, all of whom are Non-Executive Directors. Mr. K. K Jain, Non-Executive Independent 
Director is the Chairman of the Committee. The Company Secreta ry acts as the Secretary to the 
Committee. 

The compOSition of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee and particulars of attendance by 
the members at the meetings of the Committee during the financial year 2018-19 are given below: 

Name Category Position Meetings during 
the financial year 

Held Attended 
Mr. K. K. Jain Non-Executive Chairman 0 0 

Independent Director 
Mr. R. K. Sarawgee Non-Executive Member 1 1 

Independent Director 
Mr. S. Batna Non-Executive Member 1 1 

Independent Director 
Mr. M. M. Bhagat Non-Executive Ex-Member 4 4 

Independent Director cum Chairman 
Mr. D K Sarawgee Non-Executive Ex-Member 3 3 

Independent Director 
Mr. M. L Jain Non-Executive Ex-Member 4 4 

Independent Director 

Notes: 
(i) Mr. R. K. Sarawgee and Mr. S. Bafna (w.e.! 12/ 11/2018) and further Mr. K.K. Jain (w.e.f 

13/02/2019) were inducted as Chairman/Member in the Nomination & Remuneration 
Committee. 

(ii) Mr. D. K. Sarawgee (w.e.! 13/11/2018), Mr. M. L Jain and Mr. M. M. Bhagat (w.e.f 
14/02/ 2019) ceased to be Chairman/Member of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee. 

c) Meetings during the financial year 

During the Financial Year 2018-19, the Nomination & Remuneration Committee met 4 (four) times 
on 29/05/2018, 13/08/2018, 12/ 11/2018 and 13/02/2019. 

d) Performance Evaluation 

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the listing Regulations, the Annual 
performance evaluation was carried out for the year 2018-19 by the Board in respect of its own 
performance, the Directors individually as well as the evaluation of the working of its Audit, 
Nomination & Remuneration Committees and Stakeholders Relationship Committee with an 
objective to improve the effectiveness of the Board and its Committees. A structured 



questionnaire covering various aspects such as adequacy of the composition of the Board and its 
Committees, Board culture, execution and performance of specific duties, obligations and 
governance was prepared based on the Guidance note Issued by SEBI dated Sth January, 2017. 

A separate exercise was carried out to evaluate the performance of individual directors induding 
the Chairman of the Board who were evaluated on parameters such as guidance/ support to 
management outside Board/ Committee meetings, degree of fulfillment of key responSibilities, 
effectiveness of meetings etc. The performance evaluation of the Independent Directors was 
carried out by the entire Board. The Directors expressed their satisfaction with the evaluation 
process. 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has laid down the criteria for performance 
evaluation of Independent Directors and those areas as mentioned under Part D of Schedule II of 
SEBI (listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulation 201S as well as section 178 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 given below: 

I. Frequency of meetings attended. 
II. Quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information to the Board. 
iii . Promptness with which Minutes of the meetings are drawn and circulated. 
iv. Opportunity to discuss matters of critical importance, before decisions are made. 
v. Familiarity with the objects, operations and other functions of the company. 
vI. Avoidance of conflict of interest 
vii. Exercise of fiscal oversight and monitoring financial performance 
viii. Monitoring of Corporate Governance Regulations and compliance 
ix. Monitoring of Regulatory compliances and risk assessment 
x. Adherence to Code of Conduct and Business ethics by directors individually and collectively 
xl. Review of Interna l Control Systems 
xii. Performance of the Chairperson of the company including leadership qualities. 
xiii. Performance of the Managing Director/Whole time Director 
xiv. Overall performance of the Board/ Committees 

5. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS: 

al Nomination & Remuneration Policy 
In terms of Section 178 of the Companies Act'2013 and pursuant to Regulation 19(4) of the Usting 
Regulations, the Board of Directors of the Company has a Nomination and Remuneration Policy 
for the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, Functional Heads and other Employees of the 
Company. The Policy provides for criteria and qualifications for appointment of Directors, Key 
Managerial Personnel (KMPs) and Senior Management Personnel (SMPs), remuneration to them, 
Board diversity etc. Nomination & Remuneration Policy has been uploaded .on the website of the 
Company at www.zenithexportslimited.com. 

b) Pecuniary relationship or transactions of Non-Executive Directors 
During the year under review, there was no pecuniary relationship or transactions between the 
Company and any of its Non-Executive Directors apart from sitting fees, commission and 
reimbursement of expenses incurred by them for the purpose of attending the meetings of the 
Company. 

cl Remuneration paid to Non-Executive Directors 
The Non-executive Directors of the Company are paid remuneration by way of sitting fees only for 
attending the meetings of the Board of Directors and its Committees. The said sitting fees paid to 
the Non-executive Directors are fixed by the Board and reviewed from time to time. 

Details of the sitting fees paid to the Non-Executive Directors for attending Board/Committee 
Meetings held for the year 2018-19 are as under: 



51 No. Name of the Director Sitting Fees (Rs., 
1 Mr. M. M. Bhagat 54000/-
2 Mr. M. L. Jain 47000/-
3 Mr. D K Sarawgee 36000/-
4 Mr. R. K. 5arawgee 13000/-
5 Mr. 5. Bafna 13000/-
6 Mr. K. K. Jain Nil 
7 Mr. S. M. Daga Nil 

II) The sitting fee paid to the Non-Executive Olrectors Is towards attending the Board, Audit and 
Nomination & Remuneration Committee meetings held during the year. 

(ii) Non-Executive Directors are paid sitting fees of Rs. 5000/- for every Board Meeting. Rs. 4000/­
for every Audit Committee Meeting and Rs. 2000/- for every Nomination & Remuneration 
Committee Meeting. However, the sitting fees of the Chairman of Audit Committee is Rs. 
5000/- and that for Chairman of Nomination & Remuneration Committee is Rs. 4000/-. 

(iii) The Company has not granted any Employee Stock Option to its Non-Executive Directors. 

d) Remuneration paid to Executive Directors 

Payment of remuneration to the Executive Directors of the Company is governed by the terms 
and conditions of their apPointment as recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration 
Committee and approved by the Board subject to the approval of the Shareholders and the 
Central Government, where applicable. The remuneration paid to Executive Directors of the 
Company is in compliance with Provisions stipulated in Companies Act, 2013 and rules made 
thereunder. The remuneration of the Executive Directors includes basic sa lary, allowances and 
perquisites as per the applicable rules. Also, they are entitled to provident fund and 
superannuation contribution as per the rules of the Company. 

Details of the remuneration paid to Execut ive Directors during the year 2018-19 are as under: 

(Amount in Rs I 
Name of the Designation Salary and Other Total Service Notice 

Director/KMP Allowances Benefits Contract Period 
(Fixed 

Component) 
Mr. S. K. loyalka Chairman 33,00,000/- 7,46,790/- 40,46,790/- 2 Years N.A. 

<um (w.eJ. 
Managing 12.02.2019) 
Director 

Mr. Varun Managing 12,50,000/- 18,000/- 12,68,000/- 3 Years NA 
loyalka Director (w.eJ. 

26.09.2018) 

·N.A. - Not applicable 

(;) FI>ed component Includes Basic 5alary and Allowances and Other Benefits Include Provident 
Fund, Medical expenses, Perquisites etc. 

(ii) The Company has not granted any Employee Stock Option to its Executive Directors. 
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6. STAKEHOWERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE: 

The Stakeholders' Relationship Committee of the Company is constituted in line with the 
provisions of Regulation 20 of the SESI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 and Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

a) The role/terms of reference of t he Stakeholders' Relat ionship Committee 

The Stakeholders' GrieVance Committee act in accordance with terms of reference/role specified 
under Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 (as amended from time to time) and Regulation 20 
read with Schedule II, Part D of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclose Requirements) Regulations 
2015 (as amended from time to time): 

The Committee roles inter·alia includes the following: 

• Resolving the grievances of the shareholders of the company including complaints related 
to transfer/transmission of shares, non-receipt of annual report, non-receipt of declared 
dividends, issue of new/duplicate certificates, general meetings etc. 

• Review of measures taken for effective exercise of voting rights by shareholders. 

• Review of adherence to the service standards adopted by the listed entity in respect of 
various services being rendered by the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent. 

• Review of the various measures and initiatives taken by the listed entity for reducing the 
quantum of unclaimed dividends and ensuring timely receipt of dividend warrants/annual 
reports/statutory notices by the shareholders of the company. 

• Carrying out any other function as prescribed under the Listing Regulations, Companies 
Act, 2013 and the rules and regulations made thereunder, each as amended or other 
applicable law. 

b) Composition, Categories and Meeting of the Committee 

As on March 31, 2019, the Stakeholders Relationship Committee comprised of 3 members. Mr. R. 
K. Sarawgee, Non-Executive Director is the Chairman and Mr. K. K. Jain and Mrs. Urmila l oyalka 
are the other members of the said Committee. 

The composition of the Stakeholders' Relationship Committee and particulars of attendance by 
the members at the meetings of the Committee during the financial year 2018-19 are given below: 

Name Category Position Meetings during 
the financial year 

Held Attended 
Mr. R. K. Sarawgee Non-Executive Chairman NA 

Independent Director 
Mr. D K Sarawgee Non-Executive Ex-Member No Meeting NA 

Independent Director held during 

Mr. K. K. Jain Non-Executive Member the financial NA 
Independent Director year 

Mr. M. M. Shagat Non-Executive Ex-Member 2018-19. NA 
Independent Director cum Chairman 

Mrs. Urmlla l oyalka Non-Executive Member NA 
Director 

Notes: 
(i) Mr. R. K. Sarawgee (w.e.f 12/11/2018) and Mr. K.K. Jain (w.e.f 13/ 02/2019) were inducted as 

Chairman/Member in the Stakeholders' Relationship Committee. 

(iiI Mr. D. K. Sarawgee (w.e.f 13/11/2018) and Mr. M. M. Bhagat (w.e.f 14/02/2019) ceased to be 
Chairman/Member ofthe Stakeholders' Relationship Committee. 



c) Name and designation of Compliance Officer 

Name: Mr. Vikram Kumar Mishra, 
Designation: Company Secretary 
Address: 19 R. N. Mukherjee Road, Kolkata-7OO001 
Phone: 033 - 22487071 
Email ld:sec@zenithexportsltd.net 

d) Shareholders Complaints received and resolved during the year 2018-19 
The details of Investor Complaints received and redressed during the year 2018-19 are as follows: 

Number of complaints pending at the beginning Nii 
of the financial year 2018-19 
Number of complaints received during the Nil 
financial year 2018-19 
Number of complaints redressed during the Nil 
financial year 2018-19 
Number of complaints pending redressal at the Nil 
end of the financial year 2018-19 
Number of pending share transfers as at Nil 
31st March, 2019 

e) Share Transfer System 
The Share transfer is processed by the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent MIs. C B Management 
Services (P) limited in accordance with the stipulated guidelines. The authority relating to transfer 
of shares and allied work relating to servicing of investors has been delegated by the Board to the 
Stakeholder's Relationship Committee. 

7. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS 

a) Location and time where last three Annual Genera l Meetings (AGMsJ were held: 

The last three Annual General Meetings of the Company were held as under: 

Financial Year Date Time Location 
2017-18 25.09.2018 11.30 A.M. Birla Academy of Art & Culture, 
2016-17 15.09.2017 10:30A.M 108, Southern Avenue, 
2015-16 27.09.2016 10:30A.M Kolkata- 700 029 

b) Special Resolutions passed at last three Annual General Meet ings (AGMs): 

The details of the special resolutions passed by the Company at the last three Annual General 
Meetings (AGMs) are given herein below: 

Financial Year Date Subject matter of the resolution 
2017-18 25.09.2018 No special Resolution was passed in the meeting. 
2016-17 15.09.2017 No special Resolution was passed in the meeting. 
2015-16 27.09.2016 Re-appointment of Mr. Rajkumar Loyalka (DIN: 

00006226) as the Managing Director of the Company 
for a period of five consecutive years effective from 
27th September'2016 and fixation of his remuneration. 

However, motion could not be passed due to lack of 
requisite majority. 

* 



c) Passing of Resolution by Postal Ballot :· 

No special resolutions were passed during the Financial Year 2018-19 through postal ballot. 

Further there is no item on the agenda that needs approval by Postal Ballot at the forthcoming 

Annual General Meeting. 

8. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION: 

The Company regularly interacts with Shareholders through multiple channels of communication 
such as results announcement, annual report, media releases, Company's website and subject 
specific communications. 

Summary of major efforts of the Company in this regard is given below: 

a) Financial Results: 
The quarterly, half-yearly and annual financial results of the Company are published in leading 
newspapers of India which include one English daily newspaper (Business Standard) and one 
regional language newspaper (Arthik lipi) within 48 hours of declaration thereof. The financial 
results are also submitted to the Stock Exchanges viz. BSE NSE and as well as uploaded on the 
Company's website at www.zenithexportslimited.com 

b) News Release and presentation: 
The press releases and official news, as applicable, are sent to the stock exchanges and also 
displayed on the website of the Company. 

c) Annual Report: 
The Company will send Annual Reports, notices, and other communications to the shareholders 
electronically on their email IDs as registered in the depository system. Physical copies of such 
communications shall be sent to other shareholders, whose email IDs are not registered in 
depository system, through the prescribed modes of postage. The Management Discussion and 
Analysis forms part of Annual Reports. 

d) Website: 
Company has a separate section for Investors on its website www.zenithexportslimited.com 
wherein information related to shareholders such as Annual Report, Quarterly/ Half yearly/ Nine­
months and Annual financial results along with the applicable policies, notices, shareholding 
patterns etc. are updated periodically and available for reference or download. 

e) Presentations made to inst itutional investors or to the ana lysts: 
All price sensitive information is promptly intimated to the stock exchanges before releasing to 
the media, other stakeholders and uploading on Company's website. 

8. GENERAL SHAREHOLDER'S INFORMATION: 

·37m Annual General Meeting (to be held) 
Day Tuesday 
Date 24th September' 2019 
TIme 11.30 A.M. 
Venue Ground Floor, Auditorium of 8irla Academy of Art and 

Culture 108, Southern Avenue, Kolkata • 700 029 
• Financial Calendar (Tentative) 
(April 01, 2019 to March 31, 2020) 

Iii l it Quarterly results (June'30, 2019) On or before August 14, 2019 
(ii) 2nd Quarterly results (Sep'30,2019) On or before November 14, 2019 
(iii] 3'" Quarterly results(Dec'31,2019) On or before February 14, 2020 
(iv) 4th Quarterly results (March'31,2020) On or before May 30, 2020 



• Book Closure Date: Wednesday, 18th September, 2019 to 
Tuesday, 24th September, 2019 (both days inclusive). 

• Dividend Payment Date None 

• listing on Stock Exchange The Equity shares of the Company are presently listed on 
the following Stock Exchanges: 
a) National Stock Exchange of India Limited 

Exchange Plaza, 5th Floor, Plot no. C / 1, G Block 
Sandra - Kurla Complex, Sandra (E), 
Mumbai - 400 051. 
Stock code ZENITHEXP 

b) SSE Limited 
P. J. Towers, Dalal Street, Mumbai - 400 001 
Stock code - 512553 

*ISIN INE 058B01018 
*listing Fees listing fees for the financial year 2019-20 has been paid to 

both the Stock Exchanges within timelines. 
*Market price Data & Stock performance in As per Appendix' A' 
comparison to broad-based indices 
* Registrar and Transfer Agents C B Management Services (PI limited 

P-22, Bondel Road, Kolkata - 700 019 
Telephone - (033) 4011 - 6700 I 2280 - 6692/ 
2282 - 3643/2287-0263 

Fax - (033) 4011-6739, E-mail- rta@cbmsl.com, 
Website - www.cbmsl.com 

* Share Transfer System The Share transfer is processed by the Registrar & Share 
Transfer Agent, Mis. C B Management Services (P) limited 
in accordance with the stipulated guidelines. The authority 
relating to transfer of shares and allied work relating to 
servicing of investors has been delegated by the Board to 
the Stakeholders Relationship Committee. 

Requests for share transfers are registered and share 
certificates 0' receipts 0' advices, as applicable, of 
transfers are issued or any valid objection or intimation to 
the transferee or transferor, as the case may be, are issued 
within a time period of 15 days from the date of receipt 
subject to the documents being valid and complete in all 
respects ;n accordance with the requirements of 
Regulation 40(3) of SEBI listing Regulations, 2015. Further, 
with the aim of curbing fraud and manipulation in risk 
associated with physical transfers, SEBI on June 08, 2018, 
notified the SEBI (LODR) (Fourth Amendment) Regulations, 
2018 stating that except in the case of t ransmission or 
transposition of securities, requests for the transfer of 
listed securities shall not be processed unless the securities 
are held in the dematerialized form with a deposit ory 
w.eJ. December 05, 2018. The deadline was further 
extended by SEBI to Apri l 01, 2019. Necessary intimations 
in this regard were sent to the concerned Shareholders by 
the Company. 



The amendment does not prohibit the shareholders from 

holding the shares in physical form. Shareholder has the 
option of holding shares in physical form even after April 
01, 2019. However, any shareholder who is desirous of 
transferring shares (which are held in physical form) after 
April 01, 2019 can do so only after the shares are 
dematerialized. In view of the above and the inherent 
benefits of holding shares in electronic form, the 
shareholders holding shares in physical form are advised to 

, opt for dematerialization at the earliest. 

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee meets at regular 
intervals. The Company obtains from a Company Secretary 
in Practice half-y~arly certificate of compliance pertaining 
to share transfer formalities as required under Regulation 
40(9) of SEBI listing Regulations, 201S and files a copy of 
the certificate with the Stock Exchanges. 

• Distribution of Shareholding & As per Appendix 'B' & 'e' 
Shareholding pattern 
• Dematerialisation of Shares The Company has arrangements with National Securities 
as on March 31, 2019 Depository ltd., (NSDl) as well as Central Depository 

Services (India) ltd. (CSDl) for demat facility. As on March 
31, 2019, a total of 5363083 Equity shares of the Company 
representing 99.39% of the total Equity Share capital were 
held in dematerialised form. The entire Promoters' Group 
shareholding of the Company is in dematerialised form. 

S291277 (98.06%) Equity Shares have been dematerialised 
with National Securities Depository limited (NSDl) 

71806 (0.61%) Equity Shares have been dematerialised 
with Central Depository Services (India) limited (CSDl). 

Plant locations (i) Zenith Textile (a unit of Zenith Exports ltd.) 
Nanjangud, Dist . - Mysore, Karnataka - 571 302 

(ii) Zenith Exports limited 
106, B. T. Road, Kolkata - 7000108. 

(iii) Zenith Exports limited 
515 Anandapur, P-71, Phase-II, Kasba Industrial Estate 
Kolkata-700107 

(iv) Zenith Exports limited 
515 Anandapur, P-29, Phase-II, Kasba Industrial Estate 
Kolkata-700107. 

(v) Zenith Spinners 
Dholka Bagodara State Highway, Village - Sarandi, 
Dholka, Ahmedabad - 387810 

(Zenith Spinners, a unit of ZE~ which hod been 
discontinued its operation since December'20IS have 
started operations of trading and other activities w.e.j 
Ol/Ol/lO19) 

Outstanding GDRs / ADRs / Warrants / any The Company does not have any outstanding instruments 
other convertible instruments ofthe captioned type. 



• Address for correspondence Zenith Exports Limited 
19, R. N. Mukherjee Road, 1st Floor, 
Kolkata - 700 001 
Phone: (033) 2248 - 7071 / 6936 
Fax : (033)2243 - 9003 
E-mail: sec@zenithexportsltd.net 

·Credit Rat ing The following is the list of credit rat ings obtained by the 
Company during fina ncial year 2018-19: 
Instrument details Rating 
Fund - Based Limit s (ICRA(b+(Stable}/ (ICRA) A4 

(Rs. 26.00 Crore) 

Non-Fund Based Lim its (ICRA) A4 

(Rs. 1.00 Crore) 

APPENDIX - 'A' 

The Stock market price data with number of shares t raded during each month in the last Financial Year 
2018-19 on Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (BSE) and National Stock Exchange Umlted (NSE): 

BSE 
Month High IRs.} low (Rs.) No. of Shares 

Traded 
April 2018 138.65 39.00 5429 

May 2018 204.55 95.25 8767 
June 2018 131.00 73.80 30S49 
July 2018 112.70 65.00 5780 
August 2018 67.75 51.50 6265 
September 2018 54.70 45.85 2628 
October 2018 47.00 35.90 4569 

November 2018 53.95 37.50 2185 
December 2018 47.60 40.S0 4245 
January 2019 46.45 38.95 5037 
February 2019 47.30 38.95 553 
March 2019 49.40 41.15 430 

Stock Performance in comparison to broad based indices: 

One year performance 29.03.2019 
- Share Prices of Zenith Exports Limited 49.40 
- S & P B5E 5ensex 38,672.91 
- Share Prices of Zenith Exports Limited 44.70 
- Nifty 50 11623.90 

NSE 
High IRs.} low (Rs.) No. of Shares 

Traded 
lS3.9S 44.00 413821 

227.25 100.55 48645 

113.85 

97.90 
70.00 
55.50 
43.00 

55.10 
49.90 
47.40 
48.00 

52.45 

02.04.2018 
48.45 

33,030.87 
44.00 

10151.65 

60.40 24939 

63.60 41928 
52.60 32712 
36.20 12121 
33.90 9010 

38.05 17987 

38.80 2894 

38.60 14410 

37.25 5630 

41.00 35308 

Change (%) 
1.96 

17.08 
1.59 

14.50 

',POlf " .. ~ 
<:a'~uHa l~ 

/D 
> -.--, ,-.....-~/ . 

* 



APPENDIX - 'B' 

Distribution of Snarenolding as on 31.03.2019 

RANGE SHAREHOLDERS SHARES 

(NO. OF SHARES) NO. %OFTOTAl NO. %OFTOTAl 

(I) (2) (3) (4) (5) 

1-500 1617 94.56 119868 2.22 

501-1000 33 1.93 24979 0.46 

1001-2000 19 1.11 26950 0.50 

2001-3000 11 0.64 27819 0.52 

3001-4000 4 0.23 14700 0.27 

4001-5000 5 0.29 20574 0.38 

5001- 10000 4 0.23 28487 0.53 

10001 - 50000 2 0.12 56225 1.04 

50001- 100000 1 0.06 71530 1.33 

100001 & above 14 0.82 5005118 92.75 

TOTAL 1710 100.00 5396250 100.00 



APPENDIX - 'C' 
Shareholding Pattern as on 31.03.2019 

Category 
No. of Shares Percent age of 

held Share holding 

A. Promoter's holding 

1. Promoters 

Indian Promoters 2792556 51.75 

Foreign Promoters Nil Nil 

2. Persons acting in Concert Nil Nil 

Sub · Tota l 2792556 51.75 

B. Non-Promoters holding 

3. Institutional Investors 

a. Mutual Funds and UTI 
Nil Nil 

b. Banks, Finand al Institutions, Insurance Companies 

(Central/ 
Nil Nil 

State Govt. Institutions/Non-government Institutions) 
Nil Nil 

c. Foreign Institutional Investors 

Sub - Total NIL Nil 

4. Others 

a. Private Corporate Bodies/Trust 2094109 38.81 

b. Indian Public 508174 9.42 

c. NRls/OCBs 671 0.01 

d. Any other (Clearing Member) 440 0.Q1 

e. Trust 300 0.00 

5ub · Tota l 2603694 48.25 

GRAND TOTAL 5396250 100.00 

NOTE: TOTAL FOREIGN SHARE HOLDING 
No. of Shares "of Share 

Foreign Holding (Non-Resident ) 
Holding 

NRls/ OCBs 

'" 
671 0.01 

0 -
TOTAL 671 0.01 

9. DISCLOSURES: 

a) Mat erially Significant Related Party Transactions: 

There were no materially significant related party transactions entered into by the Company with 
promoters, directors, key managerial personnel or other persons which may have a potential 
conflict with the interest of the Company. 

b) Details of non-compliance by the Company, penalties, strictures imposed on the Company by 
Stock Exchanges or SEBI or any statutory authority, on any matter related to capital markets 
during the last three years are as follows: 



Financial year Authority Particu lars Fine Paid (Rs.) 
2018-19 None None None 
2017-18 SSE For l (one) day delay in submission of 5600/-

Unaudited Financial Results for (Inclusive of GST) 

NSE quarter ended 30th June, 2017. 5600/-
(Inclusive of GST) 

2016-17 None None None 

c) Vigil Mechanism / Whist le Blower Policy 

The Board has approved a whistle-blower policy/ vigil mechanism which have been communicated 
to the employees and Directors. The policy provides a mechanism for employees and Directors to 
report their concerns about unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of 
Company's code of conduct and provides safeguards against victimization of employees who avail 
the mechanism. The Whistle Blower policy/Vigil Mechanism, has been made available on the 
website of the Company at www.zenithexportslimited.com. . 

None of the personnel of the Company has been denied access to Chairman of Audit Committee. 

d) Compliance w ith Accounting Standard: 
In the preparation of the financial statements, the Company has followed the Indian Accounting 
Standards (Ind AS) specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules thereunder. 
The Significant Accounting Policies which are consistently applied have been set out in the notes 
to the financial statements. 

e) Details of compliance with mandatory requirements and adoption of the non-mandatory 
requirements: 
The Company has complied with ali the mandatory requirements of Corporate GovernanCe as per 
SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015 for financial year 2018-19. 

The non-mandatory requirements under Part E of Schedule II of the Listing Regulations to the 
extent they have been adopted are mentioned below: 

i) The Board: The Company has an Executive Chairperson. 

ii) Shareholders' Rights: The quarterly and half yearly financial performance are forwarded to the 
Stock Exchange(s), published in newspapers and also displayed on the Company's website. 
Accordingly, it does not envisage sending the same separately. 

iii) Modified Opinion in Auditors Report: The Company's financial statements for the year ended 
31st March, 2019 do not contain any modified audit opinion. 

iv)Reporting of Internal Auditor: The Internal Auditor of the Company is apPointed on the 
recommendation of the Audit Committee and is given the opportunity to report directly to the 
Committee. 

f) Policy for determining 'material' subsidiaries of the Company: 
The Company does not have any subsidiary Company. 

g) Policy on Related Party Transactions: 

All transactions of the Company with Related Parties were in the ordinary course of business and 
on an arm's length basis, in compliance with the provisions of Section 188 of the Act and 
Regulation 23 of the listing Regulations. Moreover, there were no materially significant related 
party transactions during the financial year which were in conflict with the interest of the 
Company. Suitable disclosures as prescribed under the applicable Accounting Standard have been 



made in the notes to the Financial Statements. The policy on dealing with related party 
transactions is available on the website of the Company at www.zenithexportslimited.com. 

hi Disclosure of Commodity Price Risk or Foreign Exchange risk and Hedging Activities: 
Regularly monitored and reviewed by the Management. 

i) Disclosures In relation to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, 
Prohibition and Redressall Act, 2013: 

SI. No. Particulars Disclosure 

1 No. of Complaints filed during the financial year Nil 

2 No. of Complaints disposed of during the financial year Nil 

3 No. of Complaints pending as on end of the financial year Nil 

j) Certificate from Practicing Company Secretary: 

A certificate f rom Mr. Asit Kumar labh lACS: 32891, COP No. 14664), Practising Company 
Secretary that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company have been debarred or 
disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of Company by SEB/ or Ministry of 
Corporate Affairs or any such statutory authority is enclosed to this report. 

kl Non Acceptance of the Recommendation of any Committee of the Board: 
There was no such instance during financial year 2018-19 when the board had not accepted any 
recommendation of any committee of the board. 

II The Disclosures of the compliance with Corporate Governance requirements specified in 
Regulation 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of regulation 46 are as follows: 

Regulations Particulars of Regulations Compliance status 
(Yes/No/NA) 

17 Board of Directors Yes 

18 Audit Committee Yes 

19 Nomination and Remuneration Committee Yes 
20 Stakeholders Relationship Committee Yes 

21 Risk Management Committee N.A. 
22 Vigil mechanism Yes 

23 Related Party Transactions Yes 

2. Corporate Governance requirements with respect to N.A. 
subsidiary of listed entity 

2S Obligations with respect to Independent Directors Yes 

26 Obligation with respect to Directors and senior Yes 
management 

27 Other Corporate Governance requirements Yes 

'6(2)(b) to (i) Website Yes 

m) Details of utilization of funds raised through preferential allotment or qualified institutions 
placement as specified under Regulation 32 11 AI. 
The Company has not raised any funds through Preferential Allotment or Qualified institutions 
Placement during the Financial Year ended 31" March 2019. 



n) Fees paid to the Statutory Auditors 
Total fees for aU services paid by the Company to the statutory auditor during the financial Year 
ended 31$( March, 2019 are given below: 

Payment to Statutory Auditors Fees Paid (Rs.) 

Statutory Audit 1,95,000/· 
Other Services including reimbursement of expenses 1,10,800/· 
Total 3,05,800/-

0) Disclosure with respect to demat suspense account: Not applicable. 

p) The Company has complied with the requirements of Schedule V Corporate Governance Report 
sub·paras (2) to (10) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

9. CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION 

The CEO and CFO certification as required under Regulation 17(8) read with Schedule·lI, Part B of 

SEBI (listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is enclosed to this 

report. 

10. CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

The Company has obtained the Certificate from M/s. V. Goyal & Associates, Chartered 

Accountants, regarding compliance of Corporate Governance as stipulated under Part·D of 

Schedule V of 5EBI (listing Obligation & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and the same 

is annexed to this Annual Report. 

Place: Kolkata 
Dated: 12th August'2019 

p For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

.'v~!z~)' 
i::/ '<i' _f \_ 
z: Calculla l-i 
~\ /0 

...... ~-

* 
, K~!!JI'+rc5iyalka 

Chairman cum Managl g Director 

DIN: 00006232 
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Declaration by the Chief Executive Of/icer(CEO) an Code of Conduct 
as required by Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

I, Rajkumar loyalka, Chief Executive Officer (CEO) of the Company hereby declare that all the 

members of Board of Directors and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed 
compliance with Code of Conduct, as applicable to them, in respect of the financia l year 
2018-19. 

Place: Kolkata 

Date: 12.08.2019 

~-
Rajkumar loyalka 

(Chief Executive Officer) 
PAN: ABBPLS795R 
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To 

19, R N Mukherjee Road, Kolkata -700 001 , India 
Telephone 2248-7071 , 2248-6936 

Fax : 9'-33-2243-9003 

CIN : L24294WS'98'PLC033902 

E-ma il : sec@ze"~hexports~d net 
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER (CEO)/ CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER (CFO) CERTIFICATION . 

(Pursuant to regulation 17 (8) 0/ SEBI (Usting Obligations & Disclosure Requirements), 
Regulations, 2015 

For the Financial Year ended 31ft March, 2019 

The Board of DIrectors 
ZenIth Exports Umlted 
19, R.N. Mukherjee Road 
Kolkata - 700 001 

We, Rajkumar Loyalka, Chief Executive Officer (CEO) and Sushil Kumar Kasera, Chief Financial Officer (CFO) 
of Zenith Exports Umited to the best of our knowledge and belief, certify that: 

A. We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year ended 31-

March, 2019 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief, we state that: 

(i) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material 

fact or contain any statements that might be misleading; 

(ii) These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are 

In compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 

B. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company 

during the financial year ended 31st March, 2019 which is fraudulent, illegal or violative of the 

Company's code of Conduct. 

C. We accept the responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial 

reporting and we have evaluated the effectiveness of Internal control systems of the Company 

pertaining to financial reporting and we have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, 

deficiencies In the design or operation of such Internal controls, If any, of whIch we are aware 

and we have taken steps to rectify these deficiencies. 

D. We have Indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee: 

(I) significant changes, jf any in the internal controls over financial reporting during the 

year; 

(ii) significant changes, if any in accounting policies made during the year and the same 

have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and 

(iiI) that there have been no instances of significant fraud, of which we have become aware 

and consequently no involvement therein, of the management or an employee having a 

significant role in the Company's internal control system over financial reporting. 

place: Kolkata 
aj umar oy; 

Date : 12.08.2019 (Chief Executive Icer) 
PAN: ABBPLS79SR 

~" 
Sushil Kumar Kasera 

(Chief Financial Officer) 
PAN: AFNPKS3Z0D 



To 

V. Goyal & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 

Mercantile Buildings : 'A' Block, 1 sl Floor 
9, Lalbazar Street, Kolkata· 700 001 
Phone : 913322481037, 22131429 
Mobile : 9830044016/9331004945 
Fax . 9133 2248 7335 
E-mail . vgoyalassooates@gmailcom 

goyalpankajforyou@gmail.com 

Independent Auditors' Certificate on Corporate Governance 

The Members of Zenith Exports limited 

1. We, V. Goyal & Associates, Chartered Accountants, the Statutory Aud itors of Zenith Exports 

Limited ("the Company") have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance 

by the Company, for the year ended on 31st March, 2019, as stipulated in regulations 17 to 27 

and clauses (b) to (i) of regulation 46(2) and para C and D of Schedule V of the SEBI (listing 

pbligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as amended ("SEBI listing 

·Regulations"). 

Managements' Responsibility 

~ . The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. 

The responsibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control and 

procedures to ensure the compliance with the conditions of the Corporate Governance 

stipulated in the SEBI list ing Regulations. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

3. Our responsibil ity is limited to examining the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted 

by the Company for ensuring compliance with the conditions of the Corporate Governance. It is 

neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company. 

4. We have examined the books of account and other relevant records and documents maintained 

by the (:ompany for the purposes of providing reasonable assurance on the compliance with 

Corporate Governance requirements by the Company. 

I 5. We have carried out anqf examination of the relevant records of the Company in accordance 

with the Guidance Note on Certification of Corporate Governance issued by the Institute of 

Chartered Accountants of India (the tCAI), the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 

143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, in so far as applicable for the purpose of this certificate and 

as per the Guidance Note on Reports or Certificates for Specia l Purposes issued by the ICAI 

which requires that we comply with the ethical requirements of the Code of Ethics issued by the 

ICAI. 

.' 6, We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on Quality Control 

(SQC) 1, Quality Control for Firms that Perform Audits and Reviews of Historical Financial 



, 

V. Goyal & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 

Opinion 

Mercantile Buildings 'A' Block, 1st Floor 
9, Lalbazar Street, Kolkata - 700 001 
Phone 913322481037, 22131429 
Mobile 9830044016 / 9331004945 
Fa,x 913322487335 
E-mail vgoyalassociates@gmail.com 

goyalpankajforyou@gmail.com 

7. Based on our examination of the relevant records and according to the information and 

explanations provided to us and the representation provided by the Management, we certify 

that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in 

regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of regulation 46(2) and para C and 0 of Schedule V of 

the SEBllisting Regulations during the year ended 31st March, 2019. 

8. We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company 

nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the 
I 

Company. 

For V. Goyal & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN: 312136E 

(Vinod Kumar Goval) 
(Partner) 
(Membership No: 50670) 

Place: Kolkata 
Date: li" August'20l9 

UDIN: 19050670AAAAAE1464 



;. \ ASIT KUMAR LABH c/o A. K. LAB" & Co. 
B.Com.(H), ACS Company Secretaries 
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40, Weston Street, 3rd Floor, Kolkata - 700 01 3 
III (033) 2221·9381 , 4063-0236, Fax : (033) 2221 -9381 

(M) : 97487-36545 
e-mail : asil@aklabh com /asiUabh l@gmailcom 

Website. www.aklabh com 

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS 
(pursuant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedule V Para C clause (10)(i) of the SEBI (Usting Obligations ond 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 1015) 

To, . 
The Members of 

Zenith Exports limited 
19, R. N. Mukherjee Road 

K91kata - 700 001 
West Bengal 

I have examined the relevant registers, records, fo rms, returns and disclosures received from the 

Di recto rs of Zenith Exports limited having (IN: l24294WB1981PlC033902 and having registered 

office at 19, R. N. Mukherjee Road, Kolkata - 700001, West Bengal (here inafter referred to as 

' the Company'), produced before me by the Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, 

in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para-C Sub clause lO(i) of the Securities . 

Exchange Board of India (listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

In my opinion and to the best of my information and according to the verifications (including 

Direttors Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca .gov.in) as considered 

necessary and explanations furnished to me by the Company & its officers, I hereby certify that 

none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial Year ending 

on 31~t March, 2019 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as 

Directors of the Company by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate 

Affairs or any such other Statutory Authority: 

Sr. No. Name of Director DIN Date of appointment 
in Company 

1. urendra Kumar Loya lka 00006232 23.07.1981 
2. Urmi la Loyalka 00009266 13.02.2015 
3. urendra Bafna 00127681 12.11.2018 
4. Kamal Koomar Jain 00551662 13.02.2019 
5. abindra Kumar Sarawgee 00559970 12.11.2018 
6. arun Loyalka 07315452 29.05.2018 
7: ampat Mal Daga 02438798 13.02.2019 

~~MAR~ 
f'/ ~ L '" '5- >.t • 
~ KOlkata F . 
~~ /o!!! 'Q" if 
~ompa~ 

Certified Filing Centre for e-filing under MCA-21 , Registered by Ministry of Corporate Affairs. Govt. of fndia 
Certified Filing Centre for e-filing under ACES (Central Excise & Service Tax) 



ASIT KUMAR LABH clo A. K. LABH & Co. 
B.Com.(H). ACS Company Secretaries 

40, Weston Street, 3rd Floor, Kolka!a . 700 013 
if) (033) 2221-9381, 4063-0236, Fax : (033) 2221-9381 

(M) : 97487-36545 
e-mail: asit@aklabh.rom/asIUabhl@gmail com 

, 

Website . www.ak.labh com 

Ensuring the eligibility of for the apPointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the 

responsibil ity of the management of the Company. My responsibility is to express an opinion 

on these based on my verification. This certificate is neither an assurance as to the future 

viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has 

conducted the affairs of t he Company. 

Place: Kolkata 
Daled: 12.08.2019 

(Asil Kumar Labh) 
Practicing Company Secretary 

ACS - 32891 1 CP No.· 14664 

Certified Filing Centre for e·fifing under MCA·21, Registered by Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Govt. of India 
Cerlified Filing Centre for e·filing under ACES (Central Excise & Service Tax) 



19, R. N. Mukherjee Road, Kolkata - 700 001 , India 
Telephone : 2248·7071 , 2248-6936 

Fax : 91·33·2243·9003 

I 

E·mail : seC@zenijhexports~d.net 
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 

INDIAN ECONOMY 

During the financial year 2018-19, the Indian economy especially the Export Industry has shown 

a downward trend. This is due to various external and internal factors. Now The Indian 

Government is taking various measures to boost the Indian economy, specially on the Export 

front. 

THE COMPANY HAS 3 DIVISIONS VIZ. 

1. 100% EOU Unit at Nanjangud - Karnataka - Manufacturing High Quality Silk and Velvet 

Fabrics. 

2. Exports Division at Kolkata - Exporting Industrial Leather Hand Gloves, Silk & Cotton Fabrics 

and made- ups manufactured on Handloom etc. 

3. A yarn division at Sarandi- Ahmedabad· 

Note:-*The yarn unit located at Sarandi-Ahmedabad had been closed since December'2015 
and there has been no operation in the unit. 

1. EOU UNIT AT NANJANGUD 

The Company was manufacturing high quality 100% silk fabric at the unit situated at 

Nunjangud, Karnataka. 100% silk fabric was expensive and suddenly the world's fashion has 

changed and now the people do not want high priced fabr ic, instead they want low priced 

fabri c l.e. silk/viscose/po lyster blend fabric so that the cost is low. We had removed more than 

100 workers from the plant during the year under Voluntary Retirement Scheme (VRS) and now 

we are producing low cost fabric in the plant and the unit is at par now. 

A. INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENT 

The Textile Industry is the oldest industry in the country dat ing back several centuries. It is one 

of the largest contributors to the economy of the nation and largest contributor towards 

employment generation. The mitigation ofthe repercussions of currency fluctuations remains a 

challenge for the industry. The other challenges include global trade war, protectionism, fragile 

global conditions and constraints on the domestic front. India is the second largest producer 

and exporter of textiles after China. China holds the la rgest share in textile and apparel global 

trade. It has vertically integrated supply chain from production of fibre to weaving of fabric and 

garmenting. China is a big threat to us in Inte rnational Market due to availability of cheap 

labour and high quality silk yarn in the country. 



•• 
B. OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS 

19, R. N. Mukherjee Road, Kolkata -700 001 , India 
Telephone : 2248-7071 , 2248-6936 

Fax : 91 -33-2243-9003 

CIN : L24294WB1981PLC033902 

E-mail : sec@Zenithexportsnd.net 

Company has seen recently volatility in exchange rates and this is not good for the export 

market. Nanjangud Textile unit was set up for silk fabric weaving, but due to very high prices 

and no demand in the market, the Company is forced to change its product mix and now 

company is competing with China and other big mills in India. Prices are low and company face 

risk of increase in price of raw materials and exchange fluctuations. Company is in better 

position to enter into low priced items as trade relation between China and America is affected 

due to increase in import duties by USA. Robust fabric demand and quality of Indian fabrics and 

the growth momentum in India, despite rising inflation, may be taken as an opportunity for 

Indian exports. 

C. OUTLOOK 

Due to recession worldwide the confidence of export market has badly affected. However, the 

Company has taken effective control measures to cope up slowdown and explore new markets. 

The Company is on way to better realization by way of cost curtailment and expecting better 

results in the current year. 

2. TRADING DIVISION (LEATHER HAND GLOVES & SILK FABRICS MANUFACTURED ON 

HANDLOOM) 

A. INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVelOPMENT 

Due to recovery in USA & other continent, the sale started picking up. However financial crisis 

in Europe & recessions in latin American countries had an adverse impact on our sales volume. 

However, we are continuously trying to improve quality and output and also addition of new 

markets, with increase in volume of hand gloves. 

B. OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS 

India's share in global market for industrial gloves is very minimal and hence, there exists big 

scope for future growth. In silk fabrics margins will be under pressure but there is scope for 

increase in turnover to new markets. 

C_ OUTLOOK 

l ooking at the overall development and efforts of the Indian government to boost the Indian 

economy, the Company is very much optimistic to the future . The future outlook appears to be 

better. 
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INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY 

CIN : L24294W81981PLC033902 

E-mail : sec@Zenithexports~d. net 
The company has appropriate internal control system for business process across various 

divisions with regard to efficiency of operations, financial reportin g.. compliance with applicable 

laws and regulations. The company has kept highly skilled technica l and administrative people 

at our mill, due to which the internal control systems are strictly maintained Le. increasing 

productivity and cutting cost at every stage. Under the supervision of highly experienced 

technical people, we are able to produce highest quality of products for export market. Regular 

internal audits and checks ensure that responsibility is executed effectively. The Audit 

Committee of the Board of Directors actively reviews the adeq uacy and effectiveness of 

internal control systems and suggests improvements for strengthening them. 

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE 

For the financial year 3151 March, 2019, the company has achieved a gross turnover of Rs. 

10020.13 Lakhs as compared to Rs. 11483.55 Lakhs for the previous year. Therefore, there has 

been a decline in the turnover of the Company of 12.74% over the previous year. The Company 

recorded net profit/(Ioss) of Rs . (786.95) Lakhs, 

SEGMENTWISE PERFORMANCE 

(Rs in Lakhs) 

2018-19 2017-18 
TRADING DIVISION 

Sales 7647,35 8842.36 
Net Profit 70.74 459.68 
W EAVING DIVISION 

Sales 1284.51 1299.65 
Net Profit /( Ioss) (149.20) (530.11) 
SPINNING DIVISION 

Sa les 205.53 Nil 

Net Profit/(Ioss) (157.12) (117.55) 

MATERIAL DEVELOPMENT IN HUMAN RESOURCES/INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS FRONT, 

INCLUOING NUMBER OF PEOPLE EMPLOYED 

The Company did consolidation and dissolution in the area of human resources during the year. 
Human resource continues to be one of the biggest assets and plays important role iO' the 
success of the Company. The optimum utilization of the skill, knowledge and attitude they 
possess are instrumental to the growth ofthe Company. Efforts have been made to induct fresh 
talent inducing more and more professionalism. The management is paying special attention to 
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various aspects like training, welfare and safety and thereby further strengthening the human 
resources. As on 31st March, 2019, the company has 251 employees on its rolls. Relationship 
with the employees remains cordial throughout the year. 

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT 

Certain Statements which have been made in the Management Discussion and Analysis Report 

describing the estimates, expectations or predictions, may be read as 'forward·looking 

statements' within the meaning of applicable laws and regulations. The actual results may differ 

materially from those expressed or implied. The important factors that would make a 

difference to the Company's operations include demand-supply conditions, raw material prices, 

changes in Government Policies, Governing laws, Tax regimes, global economic developments 

and other factors such as litigation and labour negotiations. 

Place: Kolkata 

Dated: 12th August'2019 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

ure ra Kum Loyalka 
Chairman cum Managing Director 

DIN: 00006232 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

To the Members ofM/s. ZENIm EXPORTS LTD. 

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements 

Opinion 

We have audited accompanying standalone financial statements of Zenith Exports Limited ("the Company"), which 
comprise of the balance sheet as at March 31, 2019, the statement of Profit and Loss (Including other comprehensive 
income), ~tatement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the 
financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid 
standalone financial statements give the information required by The Companies Act, 2013 ("The Act") in the 
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian accounting standards prescribed 
under.section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended, 
("INO AS") and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 
March 31, 2019, loss and total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on 
that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) 
specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further 
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of our 
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India together with the independent requirement that are relevant to our audit of the 
standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the rules made there under, and we have fulfilled 
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the lCAl's Code of Ethics. We believe 
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on 
standalone financial statements. 

Ket Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the 
standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the 
financiaf statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on 
these matters. 

Information other than standalone financial statements and Auditors report thereon 

The 'company's Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other 
infdrmation comprises of the infonnation included in the management discussion and analysis, Boards report 
including Annexure to Boards Report, Corporate Governance and Shareholders information, but does not include the 
standalone financial statements and our auditors report thereon. 
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OUf opinion on standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any fonn 
of assurance or conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statement, our responsibility is to read the other information 
and in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial 
statement or other information obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appear to be materially misstated. 

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other 
information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 

Responsibilities of Management and those charged with governance for the Standalone Financial Statements 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 
2013 ("the Act') with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view 
of the financial position, financial performance, total comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the 
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting 
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate 
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and 
for pr:eventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate implementation 
and maintenance of accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and 
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for 
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the 
financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error. In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's 
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going 
concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or 
has no realistic alternative but to do so. The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company's 
financial reporting process. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the standalone Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as a whole are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our 
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in 
ac~ordance with Standards on Auditing (SAs) will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. 
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they 
could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis ofthese standalone Ind 
As financial statements. , 

Other Matter 

We did not audit the financial statements/information of Units of Zenith Textiles, Mysore & Zenith Spinners­
Ahmadabad included in the financial statements of the company whose financial statementS/financial information 
reflects total assets Rs.398936051/-as at 31 st March 2019 and total revenue of RS.149159569/-for the year ended on 
tMt date, as considered in the lnd As financial statements/information of these units have been audited by the unit 
auditors whose reports have been furnished to us, and our opinion in so far as it relates to the amounts and 
disclosures included in respect of units. is based solely on the report of such unit auditors. We also: 

through- out the audit. 
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• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether due to 
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that 
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material 
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, 
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also 
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls 
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and 
related disclosures made by manag~ment. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based 
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may 
cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material 
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the 
standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modifY our opinion. Our 
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future 
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements, including the 
disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events 
in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing 
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identifY 
during our audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical 
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may 
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

Fr\>m the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we detennine those matters that were of most 
significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit 
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about 
the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our 
report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest 
benetits of such communication. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (''the Order"), issued by the Central Government of 
Ind-ia in terms of sub·section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the Annexure A, a 
st~tement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable. 

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that: 
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a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and 
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. 

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears 
from our examination of those books. . 

c) The reports on the accounts of the units of the Company audited under Section 143(8) of the Act by unit 
auditors have been sent to us and have been properly dealt with by us in preparing this report. 

d) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including other comprehensive income, the statement of 
change in equity, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of 
account. 

e) In OI!r opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified 
under Section 133 afthe Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, 

f) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2019 taken on record by 
the Board of Directors. none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31. 2019 from being appointed as a 
director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act. 

g) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the 
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure B", 

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the 
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according 
to the explanations given to us: 

(i) The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial 
position. 

(ii) The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting 
standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including 

derivative contracts. 
(iii) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education 

and Protection Fund by the Company. 

For rOd 00 behalf of 

V.Goyai & Associates 

Cbartered Accountants . 
Firm"e::..:mber: 312136E 

(Vinod Kumar Goyal) 

Partner 

Membenhip Number: 050670 

Kolkata, 281h May, 2019 
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"ANNEXURE A" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

Referred to in paragraph (I) under the heading' Report on Other Legal & Regulatory Requirement' of our report of 
even date to the standalone Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31st, 2019: 

i) In Respect of its Fixed Assets: 

(a) The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation 
of fixed assets; 

(b) These fixed assets have been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals in accordance with 
regular programme of verification. According to the infonnation and explanation given to us, no material 
disc~pancies were noticed on such verification. 

(c) The title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the company. 

ii) In Respect of its inventory: 

According to the infonnation and explanations given to us, Physical verification of inventory has been conducted at 
reaso~able intervals by the management and no material discrepancies were noticed on physical verification during 
the year. 

iii) According to infonnation and explanations given to us , the company has not granted loans. secured or unsecured 
to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 
189 of the Companies Act 2013. 

iv) According to information and explanations given to us , the Company has complied with the provisions of 
section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of loans, investments, guarantees and security. 

v) According to infonnation and explanations given to us, the company has not accepted any deposits during the 
year. 

vi) According to the infonnation and explanations given to us. the Central Government has not prescribed 
maintenance of cost records under sub-section (I) of section 148 of the Companies Act'2013. 

vii) According to the infonnation and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory dues: 

(aj The company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees' 
state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, wealth tax, GST, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess 
and any other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities. 

(b) Ttiere were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of provident fund, employees' state insurance, income­
tax, sales-tax, wealth tax, service tax. duty of customs, duty of excise. 
value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues in arrears as at March 31.2019 for a period of more than six 
months from the date they became payable. 

(c) . Details of dues of Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Customs Duty, Excise Duty and Value Added Tax 
which have not been deposited as on March 31, 2019 on account of disputes are given below: 
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INCOME TAX 45770 Commissioner of Income 
Tax (AppealfKolkata 

INCOME TAX 635740 Commissioner of Income 
Tax (AppealfKolkata 
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Assessment Year 

2012-13 

2014-15 

viii) The company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowing to a financial institution, bank, Government 
or dues to debenture holders. 

ix) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt 
instruments) and tenn loans during the year. 

x) Acco~ing to the infonnation and explanations given to us, we have not noticed or reported any fraud by the 
company or any fraud on the Company by its officers or employees during the year 

xi) The managerial remuneration has been paid or provided in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by 
the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act 

xii) This clause of the Cam 2016 is not applicable to the Company as the company is not a Nidhi Company. 

xiii) According to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions with the related parties are in 
compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have been disclosed 
in the Financial Statements etc., as required by the applicable accounting standards 

xiv) According to the infonnation and explanations given to us, the company has not made any preferential allotment 
or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review. 

xv) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not entered into any non- cash 
transactions with directors or persons connected with him and the provisions of section 192 of Companies Act, 2013 
have been complied with; 

xvi) This clause of the Caro 2016 is not applicable to the Company as the company is not a required to be registered 
under section 4S-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. 

v.<ryal & Associates 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm's r;egistration number: 312136E 

(Vinod Kumar Goyal) 

Partner 

Membership Number: 050670 

Kolkala, 28" May, 2019 
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"ANNEXURE B" TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE 

STANDALONE IND AS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF ZENITH EXPORTS LIMITED 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 
2013 ("the Act") 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of ZENITH EXPORTS LIMITED ("the 
Company'') as of March 31, 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone Iud AS financial statements of the 
Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company's management is responsibk for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the 
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of 
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued 
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and 
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and 
effici~nt conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the 
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the 
timely preparation of reliable financial infonnation, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting 
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 
Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note'') and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and 
deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of 
internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute 
of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical 
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal 
financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in 
all material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial 
corhrols system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls 
over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, 
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness 
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including 
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financia1 statements, whether due to fraud or error. We 
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my lour audit 
opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance 
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in 
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial 
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable 
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the tr d dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide 
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reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in 
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are 
being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide 
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the 
company's assets that could have a material effect on the fmancial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of 
collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and 
not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to 
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become 
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may 
deteriorate. 

Opinion 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over 
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 
March 31, 2019, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company 
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

V.Goyal & Associates 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm's registration number: 312136E 

~ 
---~-

(Vinod Kumar Goyal) 

Partner 

Mlmbership Number: 050670 

Kolkata, 28 th May, 2019 



Zenith Exports Limited 
Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2019 

8J1SETS 
(1) Non-currtrnt Assets 

Property, Plant and Equipment 

BiologiC<l1 Assets other than bearer plants 
Financial Assets 

(i) Loans 

(ii) Investments 
(iii) Other Financial Assets 

Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 

Other Non-Current Assets 

(2) Current Assets 

Inventories 
Financial Assets 

(i) Trade Receivables 

(ii) Cash and Cash Equivalents 

(iii) Bank Balances other than (ti) above 

(iv) Other Financial Assets 

Curre)(t Tax Assets (Nel) 

OtheiCurrent Assets 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

EQUITY 

Efluity share capiral 

Other equity 

LIABILITIES 
(1) Non-current liabilities 

Provisions 
Other Non-Current Liabilities 

(2) Current Liabilities 
Financial Liabilities 

(i) Borrowings 

(ii) Trade PC'lyable 
(iii) Other Financial Liabilitie5 

Other Current Liabilities 

Provisions 

TOT ALA A !S:5E1's:-1 

Note 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 
7 

8 

9 

10 

I1 

I2 
I3 
I4 

15 

16 

I7 

18 (A) 

I9 

20 
21 
22 
23 

18 (B) 

~Amllunt in f) 

Aut A"t 

31st March, 2019 31st March, 2018 

4884641 

85921' 

TOTAL EQUlTY ~Al'Nn I.IAIBILITIIES:-I 

As per our 
For V.Gayal & ASISociates 

Chartered Accountants 

finn Regn. No.- 3121361': 

(Vinod Kumar Goyal) 

Partner 

M.NO.050670 

Place: Kolkata 
Date: 28th May, 2019 
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Zenith Exports LiOOted 

• Statement of Profit & Loss Accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2019 

INCOME 
Revenue from Opi!rations 

Other Income 

Total Revenue 

EXPENSES 
Cost of materials consumed 

Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 

Changes in inventories of ftnishoo goods &. work-in-progress 
Employee benefits expense 

Finance costs 

Depreciation and amortization e><penses 
Other expenses 

Total expelUles 

Profitl(wss) before exceptional item!l and tax from Continuing 
Operations 

ExceptlQl1,l1 Items 

Voluntary Retirement benefits 

f Profit/(Lo!lS) before lax from Continuing Operation 

TalC Exoe»set!! 

Current lax 

Deferred Tax expenses/(c:redil) 

Income Tax for earlier year 

profitl(Loss) fur the period from CDntinuing Operations [AI 

Profit/(Loss) befo ... !ax from Discontinuing Operations 
Tax expenses of dlsoontinl.ling operations 

profit/lLoss) for the period from Disoontinuing Operations (HI 

(I) profit/(Loss) forth .. period IA+BJ 

OIl Other ComJm!hensive Income 
A.lleny; that will not be red,usi6ed to profit or lClss 

(i) Change in Fair Value of FVOCI Inv""lment m Mutual Fund 

(li) Income-Tax relating to these items 

Total Other Comprehensive Income 

Total CClmprehensive Income for the period U+II] (CClmprising 

pro6t1(Lossl and OlherCornprehensive Income for the period) 

Eamings per share (for cCIl'Itinuing operation): 
Basic &; Diluted (fl 

Earnings per share (fordiscontinued operation): 
Basic &; Diluted (~) 

&mings per share (for discontinued operation &-

Note 

24 

25 

" 
27 

28 

" , 
30 

32 

32 

31 

" 
31 

"" I 

~ 

""'40 

(1'." 

(1'.": 

(Amount in ~) 

Y'''Md,d 

"'" ,,,,,., 

~ 

"~,, , 

1610972 

(1.45) 

(2.04) 

(3A9) 

For V.Goyal &: Associates 

Chartered-Accountants 

fQRANDON BEHALF OF TIlE BOARD ;:::;::;~I \~_ 
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ZENITH EXPORTS LIMITED 
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2019 

(Amount in ~) 

2018-2019 2017-2018 
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Net Profit/(Loss) before tax (including discontinuing operations) (97659378) (18617553) 

Adjustment for: 

Depreciation 16280614 17080632 

Interest income (13116376) (9294159) 

Interest Expenses 13189095 8578247 

(Profit)(Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets (Net) 10954018 2759599 

(Profit)(Loss on Sale of Investments (Net) 8205095 (2591082) 

Operating Profitl(Loss) before Working Capital changes (62146932) (2084316) 

Adjustments for iIncrease}/decrease in: 
Trade Receivable 31903318 53509591 

Other Receivable 22882340 37763133 

Inventories f (103289346) 10671156 

Trade Payable, Other Liabilities and Provisions 23292704 (18173755) 

Cash generated from operations (87357916) 81685809 

Income Tax Paid (1321472) (1736082) 

NET CASH INfLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A) (88679388) 79949727 

B. CA~H FLOW fROM INVESTING ACTlVlTlES 

Purchase of Fixed Assets including Capital Work-in-Progress (5611450) (3517501) 

Purchase of Biological Assets (789255) (1684303) 

Sales of Fixed Assets 2093799 10930831 

Sales of Investments 147377107 45976164 

Purchase of Investments - (178172884) 

Interest Received 13071023 6204479 

NET CASH OUTFLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B) 156141224 (120263214) 



ZENITH EXPORTS LIMITED 
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31. 2019 

~:~~~~:~~:~:~~: of Short Term Bonowings Paid 
INFLOW/(OUTIWW) FROM FINANCING ACrIvmES (0 

IN'T ",a'EA.,.,m,CR'''''' IN CASH .. CASH EQUlVALENT'S IA+B+Cj 

I~:~::: ~:~:: ::~~:~ ~:~:~ AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR I( AT THE END OF THE YEAR 
NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) 

. CASH &:CASH EQUIVALENTS INCLUDES: 

& cash Equivalents 

IRaI"""" wi., Sch.dul'" B"'" 

Figures in the brackets represent cash outflows. 
Previous year's figures have been re-arranged and re-cast wherever necessary. 

31666814 

'06678585 

The above cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the "Indirect Method' as set out in INO AS 7 on 

Statement of Cash Flows. 

The above Cash Flow Statement should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes. 1his is the 
cash Flow statement referred to in our report of even date. . . 

As per our report of even date annexed 

For V.Goyal & Allociatel FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

BACKGROUND 

Zenith Exports Limited is a Company limited by shares, incorporated and domiciled in India. The Company is 
engaged in the business of Leather Goods & Textile Fabrics. 
The Company has a weaving unit namely 'Zenith Textiles' located at Nanjangud, Mysore. Another unit 
namely' Zenith Spinners' located at village- Dholka, Ahmadabad. 

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

This note provides a list of the significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these 
financial statements. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless 
otherwise stated. 

1.1 Basis of Preparation 

'1.1.1 Compliance with Ind AS . 

These financial statements comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting Standards (Iud AS) 
notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the "Act") [Companies (Indian Accounting 
Standards) Rules, 2015] and other relevant provisions of the Act. 

The financial statements up to year ended 31 st March 2017 were prepared in accordance with the 
accounting standards notified under Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (as amended) and 
other relevant provisions of the Act 

1.1.2 Classification of current and non-current 

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the Company's normal 
operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Ind AS 1 - Presentation offmancial Statements and 
Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of products and the time between the 
acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents, the Company 
has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of current/non-current classification 
of assets and liabilities. 

1.1.3 Historical Cost Convention 

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the generally accepted accounting 
principles in India underthe historical cost convention, except for the following: 

i) certain financial assets and liabilities (including derivative instruments) that is measured at fair 
value; 

Ii) defined benefit plans - plan assets measured at fair value; 

iii) Biological assets are measured at cost incurred for their plantation. 

1.2 Segment Reporting 

nt with the internal reporting provided to the chief 



operating decision maker. 

1.3 Foreign Currency Translation 

Foreign currency transactions are translated into Indian Rupee (INR) which is the functional currency 
(i.e. the currency of the primary economic environment in which the entity operates) usingyear end 
exchange rates as per IND AS 21. 

Foreign Currency loans for financing Property, Plant and Equipment outstanding at the close of financial 
year are revolarised at appropriate bank exchange at the close of the year. The gainl10ss for 
decrease/increase in rupee liability due to fluctuations in rates of exchange is adjusted to carrying amount 
of Property. Plant and Equipment acquired out of said loans. Income and Expenditure for the year are 
recorded as per prevailing bank rate on the date of transact ionlnegotiat ion. 

As pre usual practice followed by the company. the export sales transaction during the year are accounted 
for at Custom Rate and at the end of the year at the prevailing bank rate in respect of outstanding debtors. 
Difference between actual realization at custom rate andlor bank rate is adjusted to Exchange Difference 
Account in Statement of Profit & Loss Account. 

~ainl1oss on cancellation of Fo~ard Exchange Contracts are recognized in the Statement of Profit & 
Loss Account of the year in which they are cancelled. 

1A Revenue Recognition 

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. Amounts disclosed as 
revenue are inclusive of Export benefits, Incentive and are net of sales return, sales taxi value added 
tax/Goods & Service Tax, trade allowances. The Company recognises revenue when the amOUD( of 
revenue can be reliably measured, it is probable that future economic benefits will flow to the Company 
and significant risk and reward incidental to sale of products is transferred to the buyer. 
Export Sales are recognised on the basis of date as mentioned in Shipping BilllBill of Lading. Value of 
export sales is recognised at Custom Rate mentioned in the Shipping Bill. 

Income and Expenditure are recognised on accrual basis.Export entitlements are recognised in 
Statement of Profit & Loss Account when the right to receive credit as per terms of entitlement in 
respect of the exports is established. 

Domestic sales are recorded on raising bills net off discounts, returns and applicable taxes.Accounting 
for differential Custom Duty on wastage of Imported Raw Silk Yarn detennined as per the 
input/output norms for EOU is accounted as and when the demand is raised by Customs Authorities. 
Revenue in respect of job charges is recognised based on the work performed and invoiced as per 
tenns of specific contracts. 

1.5 Government Grants 

Grants from the government are recognised at their fair value where there is a reasonable assurance that 
the gr:ant will be received and the Company will comply with all attached conditions. 

Government grants relating to income are deferred and recognised in the statement of profit or loss over 
the period necessary to match them with the costs that they are intended to compensate and presented 
within other operating income. 

Government grants relating to th~~~~~~~~SI'"'cti(," of property, plant and equipment are 
included in non-current liabilities as are credited to profit or loss on a straight-line 
basis over the expected lives of the within other operating income. 



However there is no such grant for the company in the current year. 

1.6 Accouuting for Taxes on Income 

The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period's taxable 
income based on the applicable income tax rate adjusted by changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities 
attributable to temporary differences and to unused tax losses. 

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively 
enacted at the end of the reporting period. 

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on temporary differences arising 
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements. 
Deferred income tax is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially 
enacted by the end of the reporting period and are expected to apply when the related deferred income 
tax asset is realised or the deferred income tax liability is settled. 

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses only if 
it is probable that future taxable amounts will be available to utilise those temporary differences and 

'losses. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax 
assets and liabilities. Current tax assets and tax liabilities are offset where the entity has a legally 
enforceable right to offset and intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realisethe asset and settle the 
liability simultaneously. 

Current and deferred tax is recognised in statement of profit or loss, except to the extent that it relates to 
items recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this easej the tax is also 
recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, respectively. 

1.7 Cash and Cash Equivalents 

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes cash on 
hand, other short-term highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less that 
are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of 
changes in value. Bank overdrafts are shown within borrowings in current liabilities in the balance 
sheet. 

1.8Trade Receivables 

Trade receivables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using 
the effective interest method, less provision for impairment, if any. 

1.9 Inventories 

Inventories are valued as under: 
a) Raw Materials: at cost which is arrived at on average cost basis. 
b) Packing Materials: at average cost basis 
c) Stores, Consumables & Spares: at average cost basis 
d) Semi-finished Goods: at raw material cost and value added thereto up to the state of 

completion 
e) Finished Goods: at cost or Net Realisa . ~ , whichever is lower 
t) 

. 



1.IOBiological Assets 

Trees planted are measured at cost incurred for plantation. 

1.11 Investments and Other Financial Assets 
1.11.1 Classification 

The Company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories: 

• those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through other comprehensive income, or 
through statement of pro tit or loss), and 

• those measured at amortised cost 

The classification depends on the Company's business model for managing the financial assets 
and the contractual terms of cash flows. 

1.11.2 Measurement , 
At initial recognition, the Company measures a financial asset at its fair value. Transaction costs of 
financial assets carried at fair value through statement profit or loss are expensed in statement of profit or 
loss. 

Debt instruments 

Subsequent measurement of debt instruments depends on the Company's business model for managing 
the asset and the cash flow characteristics of the asset. The Company classifies its debt instruments into 
the following categories: 

Amortised cost: Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash flows 
represent solely payments of principal and interest are measured at amortised cost. Interest income 
from these financial assets is included in finance income using the effective interest rate method. 

Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI): Assets that are held for collections of 
contractual cash flows and for selling the financial assets, where the assets' cash flows represent solely 
payments of principal and interest, are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income 
(FYOCI). Interest income from these financial assets is included in other income using the effective 
interest rate method. 

Fair value through profit or loss: Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortised cost or FVOCI 
are measured at fair value through statement of profit or loss. Interest income from these financial 
assets is included in other income. 

Equity instruments 

The Company subsequently measures all equity investments (except subsidiary and associate) at fair 
value through statement of profit or loss. However where the Company's management makes an 
irrevocable choice on initial recognition to present fair value gains and losses on specific equity 
investments in other comprehensive income, there is no subsequent reclassification of fair value gains 
and losses to statement of profit or loss. 

1.11.3 Impairment of financial assets 



The Company measures the expected credit loss associated with its assets based on historical trend, 
industry practices and the business environment in which the entity operates or any other 
appropriate basis. The impairment methodology applied depends on whether there has been a 
significant increase in credit risk. 

1.11.4 Derecognition offmancial assets 

I 

A financial asset is derecognised only when 

• The Company has tmnsferred the rights to receive cash flows from the fmancial asset, or 
• Retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but 

assumes a contractual obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more recipients. 

Where the entity has not transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial 
asset, the financial asset is not derecognised. 

Where the entity has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially all risks and 
rewards of ownership ofthe financial asset, the financial asset is derecognised ifthe Company has 
not retained control of the financial asset. 

1.11.5 Income Recognition 
Interest Income 

Interest Income from debt instruments is recognised using the effective interest rate method. 

Dividends 

Dividends are recognised in statement of profit or loss only when the right to receive payment is 
established. 

1.12 Financial liabilities 

1.12.1 Initial recognition and measurement 

The Company recognize s all the financial liabilities on initial recognition at fair value minus, 
in the case of a financial liability not at fair value through Statement of Profit or Loss, transaction 
costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of the financial liability. 

The Companys financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings 
including bank overdrafts and derivative financial instruments. 

1.122 Subsequent measurement 

All the financial liabilities are classified as subsequently measured at amortised cost, except for 
those mentioned below. 

1.12.3 Financial liabilities at fair value through statement of profit or loss 

Financial liabilities at fair value through statement of profit or loss include financial 
liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair 
value through statement of profit or loss. Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if 
they are incurred for the of repurchasing in the near term. This category also includes 
derivative financial i ~ ed into by the Co. that are not designated as hedging 

instrumentsinhedg ~i ~ii~~"l~ ;: medbyIndAS 109. 

v\ ~-..., ., '" 
~ ---. " 
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Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the statement of profit or loss. 

For liabilities designated as Fair Value through statement of profit or loss, fair value gains! losses 
attributable to changes in own credit risk are recognized in Other Comprehensive Income. These 
gains/ losses are not subsequently transferred to Profit or Loss. However, the Company may 
transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other changes in fair value of such 
liability are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

1.13 Property, Plant and Equipment 

Freehold land is carried at historical cost. All other items of property, plant and equipment are 
stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation. Historical cost includes expenditure that is 
directly attributable to the acquisition of the items. 

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as 
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will 
flow to the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of 
any component accounted for as a separate asset is derecognised when replaced. All other repairs 
and maintenance are charged to statement of profit and loss during the reporting period in which 
they are incurred. 

Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual value 

Depreciation is calculated using the straight~line method to allocate their cost, net of their residual 
values on the basis of useful lives prescribed in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013, which are 
also supported by technical evaluation. Item of Property, Plant & Equipment for which related actual 
cost do not exceed Rs 5,000 are fully depreciated in the year of purchase. 

The assets' residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end. of 
each reporting period. 

An asset's carrying amount is written down immediately to its recoverable amount if the asset's 
carrying amount is greater than its estimated recoverable amount. 

Gains and losses on disposals are detennined by comparing proceeds with carrying amount. These 
are included in statement of profit or loss within other gains! (losses). 

1.14 Intangible Assets 

Intangible assets are recognised if the Future Economic Benefits attributed to the assets are 
expected to flow to the company and the cost of assets can be measured reliably. No intangible 
assets were acquired during the year ended 31 st March, 2019. 

1.15 Provision. Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets, legal or constructive 

'Provisions are recognised when there is a present obligation as a result of a past event and it is probable 
that an outflow ofresources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation 
and there is a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are measured at the 
present value of management's best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present 
obligation at the end of the reporting period. The discount rate used to determine the present value is a 
pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risk specific 
to the liability. The increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as interest 
expense. 
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A disclosure for contingent liabilities is made when there is a possible obligation arising from past 
events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or 
more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company or a present obligation 
that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be 
required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made. 

When there is a possible obligation or a present obligation and the likelihood of outflow of resources 
is remote, no provision or disclosure for contingent liability is made. 

Contingent Assets are not recognised but are disclosed when an inflow of economic benefits is probable. 

1.16 Employee Benefits 

1.16.1 Short-term Employee Benefits 

These are recognised at the undiscounted amount as expense for the year in which the related 
service is rendered. 

1.16.2Post-employment Benefit Plans 

(3) Defined Contribution Plans 

i. Gratuity Plan 
• The Company has Defined Benefit Plan for post-employment benefit in the form of gratuity 

for eligible employees which is administered through a group gratuity policy with Life 
Insurance Corporation of India (L.I.C). The liability for the above defined benefit plan is 
provided on the basis of an actuarial valuation as carried out by L.l.c. The actuarial method 
used for measuring the liability is the Project Unit Credit method. 

• In case of Unfunded Gratuity, payable to all eligible employees of the Company on death, 
permanent disablement and resignation as the provisions of the Payment of Gratuity Act or as 
per the company's scheme, whichever is more beneficial. Benefit would be paid at the time 
of separation based on the last drawn basic salary. 

ii. Leave Encashment 
Eligible employees can carry forward and encash leave upto death, permanent disablement 
and resignation subject to maximum accumulation allowed upto 15 days for employees. The 
leave over and above 15 days is paid to employees as per the balance as on 31 st March every 
year. Benefit would be paid at the time of separation based on the last drawn basic salary. 

1.16.4 Bonus plans 

The Company recognizes a liability and an expense for bonuses. The Company recognizes a 
provision where contractually obliged or where there is a past practice that has created a 
constructive obligation. 

1.16.5 Tennination Benefits 

During the year 90 workmen availed the benefit under Voluntary Retirement Scheme (VRS) 
formulated by the Company and were paid Compensation under VRS which is fully charged to 
Statement of P&L as an Extraordinary item in accordance with Ind AS 19. 

1.17 Equity 

Equity shares are classified as ~~;~~~ costs directly attributable to the issue of new 



, 

shares are shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax, from the proceeds. 

1.18 Dividends 

Provision is made for the amount of any dividend declared, being appropriately authorised and no 
longer at the discretion of the Company, on or before the end of the reporting period but not distributed 
at the end of the reporting period. 

1.19 Earnings per Share 

1.19.1Basic earnings per share 

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing: 

The profit/loss attributable to owners of the Company 

By the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year. 

1.19.2 Diluted earnings per share 

Diluted earnings per share adjusts the figures used in the determination of basic earnings per share 
to take into account: 

The after income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive 
potential equity shares, and 

The weighted average number of additionaJ equity shares that would have been outstanding 
assuming the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. 

1.20 Rounding off Amounts 

All amounts disclosed in the financiaJ statements and notes have been rounded off to the nearest lakhs 
as per the requirement of Schedule Ill, unless otherwise stated. 

1.21Leases 

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are not transferred to the 
Company as lessee are classified as operating leases. Payments made under operating leases(net of any 
incentives received from the lessor) are charged to statement profit or loss on a straight line basis over 
the period of the lease unless the payments are structured to increase in line with expected general 
inflation to compensate for the lessor's expected inflationary cost increases. 

1.22 Impairment of non-financial assets. 

'Assets are tested for impainnent whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the 
carrying amount may not be recoverable, An impainnent loss is recognised for the amount by which 
the asset's carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher on 
an asset's fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. For the purpose of assessing 
impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash 
flows which are largely independent of the cash flows from other assets or group of assets 
(cash-generating units). that suffered an impairment are reviewed for possible 
reversal of the impainnent period. 
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1.23 Derivatives 

a) The Company enters into Forward Foreign exchange contracts/Option contracts (derivatives) to 
mitigate the risk of change in Foreign Exchange Rate on forecasted transactions. The company enters 
into Derivative Financial Contracts where the counterparty is bank. GainlLosses on ineffective 
transactions of derivative contracts are recognised in the Statement Profit & Loss Account as they 
arise. 

b) Accounting for Forward Foreign Exchange Contracts are Marked to Market basis and the net loss 
after considering the offsetting effects on the underlying contracts, is charged to the statement of profit 
& Loss. Net gains are ignored. 

1.24 Offsetting financial instruments 

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet where 
thereis a legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle 
on a net basis or real ise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. The legally enforceable right 
must not be contingent on future events and must be enforceable in the normal course of business 
and in the event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the Company or the counterparty. 

. 1.25 Use of Estimates 

The Preparation of financial statements in conformity with the generally accepted accounting 
principles in India requires the management to make estimates and assumptions that affects the 
reported amount of assets and liabilities as at the balance sheet date, the reported amount of reyenue 
and expenses for the periods and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the balance sheet date. The 
estimates and assumptions used in the financial statements are based upon management's evaluation 
of relevant facts and circumstances as of the date of financial statements. Actual results could differ 
from estimates. 

1.26 Borrowing costs 

Interest and other borrowing costs attributable to qualifying assets are capitalised. Other interest 
and borrowing costs are charged to Statement of Profit and Loss. 

1.27 Standards issued but not yet effective 

The amendment to Ind AS 7, 'Statement of cash flows', introduce an additional disclosure that will 
enable users of financial statements to evaluate changes in liabilities arising from financing activities. 
This includes changes arising from cash flows (e.g. drawdowns and repayments of borrowings) and 
non-cash changes (i.e. changes in fair va1ues). The Company is not expecting any material impact on 
the standalone financial statements. 



CLASSIFICATION OF ASSETS-

Leasehold Property 

FTeehold Property 

Building 

Factory Building 

Wen,Water works &. Pipe Line 

Plant &: Machinery 

Eie<;trical Installation 

Computer & Accessories 

Office &. Other - Equipments 

Fumirute &. Fixture 

Site Development 

Vehicles 
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ZENITII EXPORTS LIMITED 
Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2019 

jAm infl --9,Ynt 

A .. , Aut 

3. BIOlOGICAL ASSE'l'S OTHER THAN BEAKER PLANTS 31st March, 2019 31st March, 2018 

Biological Assets [Refer Note-I] 2473558 1684303 

2473558 1&84303 

Note.-
1. Biological Assets represent Plantation Expenditure on Eucalyptus trees. 

4. NON·CURRENT LOANS 

UnsWlI'td, COIIsidmd Doubtful LOan 

Lom to Body COIporate 65'5625 6555625 

Less:· Provision for Doubtful Loan 6555625 6555625 
. · 

5 NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS , . 
Mutual Fund Investments Designated al FVOCI FaceVIlI .... As al31st Marrh, 2019 As at 31st March, 2018 

Unguoted Units Value Units Value 

Reliance Regular Saving Fund-Debt Growth 10/· · · 188705.486 9999900 

lJTI Income Opportunity Fund-Growth Plan 10/· · . · 

ABSL Credit Risk Fund-Gr. Regular 10/· 101&324632 U499800 1016324,632 1:<:499800 

Birla Sunlife Medium Tenn Plan Growth-Regular Plan 10/· · 868345.767 1M99800 

JCJCI Prudential Corporate Bond Fund-Growth 10/- · · 40692.602 4999900 

Bida Sun Li~1 Balanced Advantage Fund-Growth 10/- · 373170 545 18499700 

Reliance Diversified Power Sector Fund-Growth 10/- · 82269.602 10544552 

L&T Iniralitrncture Fund-Growth 10/- · 1458684.299 27499700 

SBr Magnum Multicap Fund-RP-Growth 101- · · 212269,288 9999900 

Kotak Select Focus Fund-Growth 10/- · · 612544,358 19999700 

Aditya B}rla Sun Life Top 100 Fund-Growth 10/- · · 219904.195 12.499000 

SBI Blue;Chip Fund-Growth 10/- 193191.783 7499800 193191,783 7499000 

Aditya Birla Sun Ufe Advantage Fund-Growth-RP 10/- · 16919.087 7499000 

Reliance Top 200 Fund-Growth 10/- · ]49290.787 4999000 

Aditya Birla Sun lifE' Infraslructure Fund-Growth 10/- · 265721.656 t0539G50 

Total Non-Current Investments '''''''''' 17SS81B02 

Aggregate amount (If Unquoted Non-Current Investments 19999600 1755Bl&!Z 

"'. A .. , 

6, OTHER NON-CURRENT FINANCIAL AS~ET5 31st Much, 2019 31st March, 2018 
Un,...cul1'd C9nsi4ered Good 

Bank Fixed Deposit with original maturity 1404276 488%41 

for more than 12 months ( Pledge of Fixed Deposit ag.overdrafl facility) 1404276 4B8%41 

7. PEFERRED TAX ASSETS 

Difference between Book &. Tax Depreciation ''''025 5B140B2 

Disallowance under Section 43B 7833656 10260855 

Unabsorbed Depredation 10213561 7089545 

ultabsorbed Business Loss 10049029 367B500 

ShoriTerm Capital Loss 1219995 · 
Amortization ofVRS under section 35DDA 11468744 

Financial Assets at FVOCI (381639) 1499071 
, 

47386371 28342053 

Notes ; •• 

(a) The Deferred TaxAssets arising from timing differences are rECogrused to the extent there is resonable <:enainty that these assets em be realised in future. 

(h) Thedeferred tax i~ proVIded in full on temporary differences arising between the ta:< bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the 

financial slatements. Deferred income tM is determined using tax rates (and laws) that have beenenacted Or subsequentiyenacted by the end of the 

reporting period and areexpeded to apply when the related deferred income tax assets is realised Or the deferred income lax liability is settled. 

(cl Deierred tax assets in re:.l'E'Ct of Unabsorbed DEpreciation and Brought forward losses has been considered only it it is probable that future ta:<able 

amounts will be available to utilise those temporary differences and losses. 

8. OTHER NON=CURRENT ASSETS 

DepOSIt with Gov!. Authorities 

Deposit with others 

Prepaid Experues 

Others 

2519261 

14811337 

25897291 

299CNS89 

2503771 

1529112 
16742 

53120319 

57169944 



ZENITH EXPORTS LIMITED 
Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended 31st Mat'Ch. 2019 

(At ':':05t or net reUsable value whichever is lower) 

Raw materials 
Dyes & Chemka1s 
Semi-Finished Goods 

Finished Goods (indl,lding in transit ~ 22S1287 in March'19 

and I!' 2513082 in March'I8) 

Packing Materials 

Stores & Spares 

TRADE RECEIVABLE 

Secured, Considered Good 
Unsecured, Considered Good 

CASH &: CASH EOUIV ALENT 

BalilfiCe8 with Banks 
In Current Accounts 
In B.E.F,e Accounts· Canara Bank ($) 

Fixed DePflsit with maturity of less than three months 

(Pledge of Fixed Deposit ago Overdraft fadlity) , 

Cash·in·hand 

· OTHER BANK BALANCES 

Deposits with onginal maturity for more than 3 months 

but less tnan 12 months (Pledge of Fixed Deposit ago Overdraft facility) 

· OTHER CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS 
Interest ReceiviJble from Banks on Deposit 

· CURRENT TAX ASSETS (NET) 

Advance Income Tax (Net of Provision) 

OTHER CURRENT ASSETS 

Export Benefit Receivable 

Stamp Stock 

Advance ro Suppliers 
Balance with Govt. Authorities 

Prepafl Expenses 
Vat Ckdit Receivable 

GST Input Receivable 

Cenvat Service Tax Input Receivable 

Deposit with ljelated party 

Income -Tax Refundable 

Interest Receivable 

Other Advance 

A .. , As;)! 



ZENITH EXPORTS LIMITED 

Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended 31st MardI. 2019 

lfi. EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL 
SHARE CAPITAL 
AUTHORISED 

1,00,00,000 (1,00,00,000) Equity Sharesof~lO/- each 
ISSUED'sUBSCRI8ED" PAID UP CAPITAL 

'53,%.250 (53,%.250) Equity 5ha~s wnO/-each 

(a) Reeonciliation of number of Share OuIBlanding: 

Opening Balance 
Share IS5Ul'd during the yaer 
Shares Oulstanding al lheend of the year 

(Il) E<tllily .hamlolm holding mom Ih~ 5% "f I!<juily shan- mpital of tile .company: 
A .. t 

N~me of Ihe Shuehohler 31.1_,2019 

% of HoId.iDg Num'-oISJl_ 

Urmila Loyalka 11.66 62':1150 

Bhllinalh Vanijya Vyapaar Pvt.Lld. w_" 5BZS86 
Surendra Kumar Loyalka (HUF) lO.4(l 561420 
Omkara VLncorn Private Limited 10.23 551949 

Surendra Kumar Loyalka ." 461496 
Zen\1h Credit Lid. ." 376482 

Purolech Sales Pvt.Ltd, ." 3,,,,,, 
Guiness5ecurities Li,;,iied - -
A.C.Roy &; Co.Pvt.Ltd, "" 3."" 
jc) RjiPm PrefeDlDCet and Restrictions attached to shares 

The Company has only onedassol equity shares having a par value of Rs.1O/- per share. Each shareholder of equity shares i5 entitled 10 
one vOle per share held. In thewenl ofliquidalion of the company Iheequity shareholders are eligible 10 receive the remaining assets of the 
rompany after di?trihution of all preferential amount5 in proportion to their shareholding. 

". 
(A) Lone-Tean Provisions 
Provision f(n" Emp[or- Bel>l'l:its 

T ... 'W 

Provision ror Empl~s Benefits 
Tob.l(lI) 

Security DJ::ts 
Advance m Customers 
Others 

M" ,,,' 
31otM"",b,..2Ol' 31'tM,rd'1,2018 

'00_ .= 
M."", "'''~ 

MO .. " 
Jtot Mn<h, 2IIt9 31st M.rdI, 2018 

5396250 ""'~ -
M96250 '''''''' 

A .. t 

31 .. M • ...,.,. 2<l18 

%01 HoJdrng Number 0/ Shares 

11.66 629150 

>0-" 58258& 
lOAD 561420 
6.11 >2"00 

'" "'14% 
-

660 "6000 
9.74 5251'\l2 

5.64 304490 

M" ,,,' 
31otM ... b,2019 , , 

""". '''"'''' 

~ ~ 
-

=: -;i 



ZENITH EXPORTS LIMlTED 

Notes on FinOlncial Statements fot the year ended 31st MOIrSh, 2019 

"""" loan repilJlable on demand from banks 

(a) PackiIIJ Credit 

Canara Bank [Refer Notebelow] 

"""" Wor~ing Capital Loan, from Canara Bank are secured by hypothec.tion !If Sto<~ 5< book debts of Main Division, Kolkata & Tel<tUe mv]s;"", 

Mysore and Personal Guarant ... of Promoter DlteC\(lrs and further by .. rood rna.ge on tlte em;,.., Propeo-ty, Plant & Equipment 0/ the C()fTIpany. 

21. TRADE PAYABLE 

Ott.~r Trade Payable 

""'" Out 0/ aoove,( 17663101-(p.eviow; Year- ~ 14679151-) pertain5tomicrosmall and medium enterprises as defined und.rMi,ro5m.;l11 ond Medium Enteo-pri5es 
Development Att,2006 based on the information .vaiLablew,1h \lteoompany, Ther. is no inter .. t payable to suoh partiesdurinllthe j'('.r 
(Previou.Y •• r- ~ Nil) 

2Z, OrnER CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES 

Boo~ Overdraft with Banks [Refer Note below] 

Salary <I< Wage;Paya\:>le 

-Bank <lverdraft includes ~60157'19 [J'rEvio\l$ ye.r ~19(9421) <lverdraft with hank against Pledge of Fixed Deposit 

Advance from 

GQvernmenl Statutory Dues 

OthErs 

Asat 

31st March, lOIS 

til64'13Vl 35745490 

."."" 35745490 

33838117 2Q755407 

3519271 553261~ 

!735?~88 ~" 



ZENITH EXPORTS LIMITED 
Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March. 2019 

(Amount in :r) 

24. REVENUE FROM OPE ATIONS Year ended Year ended 

(A) SALES OF PRODUCTS 315t March' 2019 31st March' 2018 

Export 870552170 978496652 

Indigenous <11589848 33612999 

Total (A):- 912142018 101210%51 
(B) SALE OF SERVICES 

Job Charges-Export · 736583 

Job Charges-Indigenous 193600 1597608 

Total (8):- 193600 2334191 

(e) OTHER OPERATING REVENUE 

Export Incentives 73617060 80755433 

Total (C):- 73617060 80755433 
TOTAL(A+B+C) 985952678 1095199275 

25. OTHER INCOME 

Interest Income 13116376 7229794 

Exchange Fluchlation (net) · 40665856 

Excess Provision W /Back 960153 758811 

Miscellaneous Receipts 19276 14180 

Sundry Balance W!BOick · 710382 

Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets · 1185829 , 
Gain on Sale ,of Investments 1964744 2591082 

16060549 53155934 

26. COST OF MATERIAL CONSUMED 
CA) RAW MATERIAL CONSUMED 

Opening Stock 124950993 116256436 

Add: PUrchases 554872603 688225557 . 
Less: Closing Stock (118497798) (124950993) 

Total:- (A) 561325798 679531000 

(D) DYES & CHEMICAJ.S CONSUMED 

Opening Stock 1222113 1160642 

Add: Purchases 6690415 5656803 

Less: Closing Stock (895840) (1222113) 

Total:- (B) 7016(i88 5595332 

TOTAL:- (A+B, 568342486 685126332 

27. CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS 

& WORK-IN-PRQQRESS 

(A) Inventories jill9::1mm~ncementl 
Finished Goods 162162617 182346682 

Work.in-Progress 33424057 32118159 

Total:- 195586674 214464341 

(B) Irentories (at dose) 

FinisHed Goods 263935169 162162617 

Work-in-Progress 43266933 33424057 

Total:- 307202102 195586674 

Net (Increase)/Decrease in Stock {A-B+Cl (111615428) 18878167 

28. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE 

Salaries and Was,.es 78758126 86540829 

Contribution to Provident & Other Funds 5988770 8017431 

Staff welfare Expenses 2131679 3377670 

Total:- 86878575 97935930 



ZENITH EXPORTS LIMITED 
Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March. 2019 

(A) Interest to Bmk 

On Working Capital 

On Bill Diocouflting 

Inlen'sf to Others 

CA) Manuf;Icturing ExpeQ'Si".5 

Carriage 

Designing & Sampling Charges 

Material Processed 

Power,Fuei &: Water 

Repairs and Maintenance 

Factory Bulldlngs 

Machinery 

Stores & Spares Consumed 

Testing Charges 

Other Manufacturing Expeoges 

Advertisement 

Commission and Discounl 

Ex~1 PrornotiOfl 

Foreign Travel 

Freight Forwarding &: Insurance Expenses 

Packing Chuges 

Packing Material Consumed 

Packing Expenses 

~ Participation In Trade Fair 

Quality eofltrol &: Inspection 

Adjuslmenl Relating 10 Priar Y""r (net) 

Auditors Remuneration 

Bank Charges 
ECGe Premium & Certificates 

DirectorsSIiting Fees 

Donation 
Electricity 

Insurance 

Legal & Prole5,ioml Charges 

Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets 

Loss on Sale of Investments 

Exchange Fluctuation (net) 

Miscellaneous Expenses 

"Molor Car Upkeep 

Printing & Stationary 

Postage,Courier & Telephone 

Rates,Taxes &: Fees 

GSTNATlflpul W/olf -, 
Repai:rs & Maintenance 

Building 

0""" 
Travelling &: Conveyance 

31 Eamm~ Pe. Shan' (EPS) 

(a) Total Number of Equity Share Outstandin 

of the year 
(b) NetProfit after tax 

(e) Ncnninal value per Equity Shares (~) 

(d) Basic/Diluted Eammgs per Shares (~) 

Tot-;tl;- (A) 

Total:-

2018-2019 

~ Continuing Disrontinuing 

._!-~ Operation Operation 

'!,'ti'&rte1ed I r 5396250 -
0; Ac ;: .", , U (78695675) -r;;.. ~ 10 -
\.Y! '--... ~ (14.58) -

(Amount in f) 

2017-2018 

Continuing Dis<:ontinuing 

Operabon Operation 

53%25(1 53%250 

(7808879) (109S8175) 

10 10 

(1.45) (2.04) 



ZENITH EXPORTS LIMITED 
Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March. 2019 

32. Discontinuing Operations:-
Que to unfavorable market conditions and steep competition from the modern units, one of the Company's unit 

Zenith Spinners at Dholka, Ahmedabad manufacture of yams is no more viable to operate. Hence the 

management had decided to suspend operation since December'2015. The said undertaking is disclosed as 

"Discontinued Operations" as a separate business segment as per IND AS-I08 "Segment Reporting". 

The revenue and expenses in respect of the ordinary activities attributable to the discontinuing operations: 

INCOME 
Revenue from Operations 

Other Income 

Total Revenue 
I 

EXPENSES 
Cost of materials consumed 

Purchases 
Changes in inventories of finished goods & work-in-progress 

Employee benefits expense 

Other expenses 

Total expenses 

Profit/(Loss) before interest, tax, and depreciation and 

amortisation (EBITDA) 

Depreciation and amortization expenses (Refer Note No.2) 

Finance costs 

Profit/(Loss) before tax from discontinuing operations 

Tax Expenses 

CUrrent tax 

Deferred Tax expenses/(credit) 

Profit/(Loss) for the year from discontinuing operations after tax 

Year ended 

31st March' 2019 

(Amount in '(') 

Year ended 

31st March' 2018 

2140143 

2140143 

914074 

10033137 

10947211 

(8807068) 

2947442 

(11754510) 

(766335) 

(10988175) 

Note:- With effect from 01.01.2019 one of the Company Unit: Zenith Spinners Dholka, Ahmedabad has started 

operations of trading and other activities. Accordingly the results therefrom have been reclassified and included 

under income from continuing operation. 



ADDITIONAL NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

33. Exemptions and Exceptions availed 
Set out below are the applicable Ind AS 101 optional exemptions and mandatory exceptions applied in 
the transition from previous GAAP to Ind AS. 

33.1 Iud AS optional exemptions 

33.1.1 Prospedive application ofInd AS 21 to business combinations 
The Company has elected to apply this exemption .. 

33.1.2 Deemed cost 
Ind AS 101 permits a first-time adopter to elect to continue with the carrying value for all of its 

f property, plant and equipment as recognised in the financial statements as at the date of transition to 
Ind AS, measured as per the previous GAAP and use that as its deemed cost as at the date of 
transition after making necessary adjustments for de-commissioning liabilities. This exemption can 
also be used for intangible assets covered by rnd AS 38 Intangible Asset. 

Accordingly, the Company has elected to measure all of its property, plant and equipment and 
intangible assets at their previous GAAP carrying value. The Company does not have any 
de-commissioning liabilities as on the date of transition and accordingly no adjustment have been 
made for the same. 

33.1.3 Designation of previously recognised financial instruments 
lnd AS 101 aJlows an entity to designate investments in equity instruments at FVOCI on the basis of 
the facts and circumstances at the date of transition to rnd AS. 

The Company has elected to apply this exemption for its investment in mutuaJ funds. 

33.2 Ind AS mandatory exceptions 

33.2.1 Estimates 
An entity's estimates in accordance with Ind AS at the date of transition to lnd AS shaJl be consistent 
with estimates made for the same date in accordance with previous GAAP (after adjustments to 
reflect any difference in accounting policies), unless there is objective evidence that those estimates 
were in error. 

lnd AS estimates as at 1st April 2016 are consistent with the estimates as at the same date made in 
conformity with previous GAAP. The Company made estimates for following items in accordance 
with Ind AS at the date of transition as these were not required under previous GAAP: 

Investment in Mutual Fund carried at FVOCI; 

111 Biological asset measured expenses at incurred for plantation. 

33.2.2 Oassification and measurement of financial assets 

lnd AS 101 requires an entity to assess classification and measmement of financial assets (investment 
in debt instruments) on the basis ofthe facts and circumstances that exist at the date of transition to lnd 
AS. 



34.1 Fair valuation of Investments 
Under the previous GAAP, investments in Mutual Fund were classified as long-term investments 
based on the intended holding period and realisability. Long-term investments were carried at cost 
less provision for other than temporary decline in the value of such investments. Under Ind AS, 
these investments are required to be measured at fair value. 
Fair value changes with respect to investments in Mutual Fund designated as at FVOCI have been 
recognised in FVOCI - Mutual Fund (net of tax) as comprehensive income for the year ended 31 st 
March 2019. 

34.2 mventories 

Inventories are valued as under: 

a) Raw Materials: at cost which is arrived at on average cost basis. 
b) Packing Materials: at average cost basis 
c) Stores, Consumables & Spares: at average cost basis 
d) Semi-finished Goods: at raw material cost and value added thereto upto the state of 

completion 
e) Finished Goods: at cost or Net Realisable Value (NRV), whichever is lower 

, t) Waste: at estimated realizable value 

34.3 Deferred Tax 
Under previous GAAP, no deferred tax asset! liability was recognized since the co. opted for Cost 
Model for recognition of Property, Plant and Equipment since this was considered as permanent 
difference. Under lnd AS, deferred tax liability was recognized on such revalued amount, with tax base 
being Rs. NIL. 

34.4 Remeasurements of post-employment benefit obligations 
Under Ind AS, remeasurements i.e. actuarial gains and losses and the retwn on plan assets, excluding 
amounts included in the net interest expense on the net defined benefit liability are recognised in 
other comprehensive income instead of statement of profit or loss. However, there is no change 
or effect in the Statement of Profit & Loss for the year. 

34.5 Other Comprehensive Income 
Under Ind AS, all items of income and expense recognised in a period should be included in 
statement of profit or [ass for the period, unless a standard requires or pennits otherwise. Items of 
income and expense that are not recognised in profit or loss but are shown in the statement of profit 
and loss as 'other comprehensive income' includes remeasurements of defined benefit plans and mir 
value gains or (losses) on FVOCI Mutua[ Funds. The concept of other comprehensive income did not 
exist under previous GAAP. 



ZENITH EXPORTS LIMITED 

NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENOED 31ST MARCH, 2019 

35. Derivatiye instruments and unhedced foreim currency exposure 

'(a) Forward Exchange Contracts' , 

Currency 2018-2019 
-

No. Of AmoDIII in 

Contrao:ts Foreign~ 

EURO 16 828360 

usn 32 3013731 

(b) Unhedged Foreign Currency Exposure as at the Balance sheet date 

Category 

Exports 

Exports 
Exports 

Others 

Others 

,Others 

ForeigI} Travel & Participation 

in Exhibitions and Trade Fair 

Commission 
Design Purchase 

Others 

37 E , , F armnG!!: m orelgn C urrenCles 

Exports of Goods on F.o.B. Basis 

Others 

38, VaJue of Imoon- on elF BaRis 

I 
Raw Materials 

Stores,Spares &: Components 
, 

39. Commibnent and Contine:ent Liabilities 

(i) !:ommitm!ntslContins,mt Liabilities 

" 

a. Foreign Bills discounted through banks 

Currency 

EURO 

usn 
GBP 

EURO 

usn 
GBP 

Wl Oaim:2 il&ilil!li Ihl:: CODlJ!!!,!!,X n!!!; aclatow!&:d;!d as deb!l in res~et of 

a. Income-Tax demand under CIT(Appeal) Kolkata 

b.Service Tax Appellate Tribunal-Kolkata $:;"-!-~ .,~ 0 
;,../ _C"bBrte'ed" 0 1 

O[A~ t,) ~ , 

~"-,,O 

2017-2018 

No. Of Amount in 

Contracts Foreign Currency 

39 1956019 

51 4950000 

2018-2019 2017-2018 

AmotiDtin Amount in 

Forelsn Curren..,. Foreign Currency 

701792 546108 

1013528 1761538 

61842 25337 

56652 58920 

90372 124674 

8107 9872 

Am oun m 

2018-2019 2017-2018 

863645740 966763989 

22406 -
863668146 966763989 

Amountin~ 

2018-2019 2017-2018 

23047086 52764844 

963186 221026 

A .. I Asat 

3bt Marcb,2019 3Ist MaTch.2018 
Amountin~ Amountinf 

74301331 63756488 

681510 1932010 

- 48543 



40. Employee Benefih! 

Defiged Contributiog P!aN 

Contribution 10 Recognised Provident Fund &: Pension Fund 

follows 

I'_moil""'"" opening.nd dosing balan""" of obligation 
vaiue of the b"lllOning of the year 

Note:-

,~ 

return on plan a$!!b 

(galns)lloss 

(p""annum) 

oflhe year 

md 

rate ofretum on plan assets (per annum) , 

Amountint 

""'51 

(a) The employee's Gratuity Funded Scheme 01 Main Division Kolkala managed by Life Insurance Corporation of India is a defined Benefit Plan. 

(b) The above Funded disclosures are based on Computer Generated Certificate ISSUed by Life Ill6uranal Corporation of India. 

2017-2018 

Amountint 

S2lJ7341 



41 S R . e&ment el!ortinB 

"I'''';; 
V.m. T ... ' 

& Leather Silk FabriC'l (ContinUIng OperatiOl\!il 

Made-ups HlGloves """' EOU) OperatiOMI 

- ~ 

~:temal Year) - -
"'.00'. 

-
- - "BMn 

«. nel of unalloca1led income - - - -
Im.~".";;:'. 

- - -
- - - - -
- - - - - -

I·n.re,,, - - - - -
- - - - - "'9794 20643&5 

- - - - -
1 - - - - -

Years - - - - - ..,~ -
) - -

- - - - -
1 - - -

- - - - - -
1 - - - - - .94536< ~66JJ5) 

- - - - - -
) - - - - -, 

- .: """. -
-

"~'SO .:::: &5(1121) -
(el Capital Expenditwe - - " . .,,, 83772< 

=~ ~::::: 
-

; 

"''''' 1 - - ::~ - - - 2947442 
- - -
- - -

(jil Geogr;tphicai SegmCIJh 
The Secondary segment reporting lsaboul geographical segment which shows the dlStnbuliQJl of tho> Company s sal"" by 

gwgraphical market: 

"'5 2018-2019 20]7-2018 

India 41589&18 33612999 

Outside India 870552170 ""96652 

Total:- 912142018 101210%51 
Segment ReUny, ind Rault 

The ""P""""" which a~ not directly attnbutable to the busmess segment are shown a" unallocated e:r;pmditure net off unallocable mrome. 

Segnent wets iIIld liabilities 

Segment assets include all operating assets used by the business segment and consist pr1l\dpally oj fixed assets, debtors and inventories, Segment liabilities 

primarily in¥ude currenlliabilities &: loarl fund Assets and liabilities that can not be allocated between the segments are shown as a part ofuna11ocated 

corporate assets and liabilities respectively. 

U:I:1II!l 
~ 

9294.S< 

1 

"': 
-
-

'790~ 



ZENITH EXPORTS LIMITED 
NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2019 

As Statutory Audit 

As Tax Audit 
For Certification & Other Services 

For Out of Pocket Expenses 

43 Purchase of Finished Goods 

Class of Goods 

SilklCotton/Viscose Fabrics 

Silk Made-ups 

Cotton Fibre 
f 

2018-2019 

Value 
26138316 

2534824 

117660576 
. 

Total :- 146333716 

44 ConsumRtion of Raw Materials and Dves & Chemicals 

Class of Goods 
2018-2019 

% Value 

(A) RAW MATERIALS 

Raw Leather 495554707 

Clothes 11667788 

Yam 54103303 

Total of (A) :. 561325798 

Imported 3.76 21116725 

Indigenous 96.24 540209073 

100.00 561325798 

(B) Dyes & Chemicals 7016688 

Indigenous 100.00 7016688 

I 
100.00 7016688 

Total of (A+B) :- 568342486 

45 COD§umption of Stores & Spares and Packing Materials 

Class of Goods 
2018·2019 

% Value 

(A) Stores & Silares 

Thread 2068970 

Rubb, Cuff, back & Components 2611551 

Spares parts 2363416 

Total of (A) :- 7043937 

Im
p
o:1fia ~~ 12.21 859917 

Indigen "V'"~ 0 87.79 6184020 
., Cho_"'\~ 100.00 7043937 

(B) Packing Materials \\~\ 'f{f!I! 10956007 

~>- B):- 10956007 

2017-2018 

Value 

21013749 

1289810 

-

22303559 

2017-2018 

% Value 

599052213 

11953160 

68525627 

679531000 

6.87 46655098 

93.13 632875902 

100.00 679531000 

5595332 

100.00 5595332 

101100 5595332 

685126332 

2017-2018 

% Value 

3012595 

3701406 

2227834 

8941835 

8.56 765206 

91.44 8176629 

100.00 8941835 

7776721 

77767Ll 



ZENITH EXPORTS L1MITW 

NOTES ON )'i.',jANgAL STATEMENTS FOR mE \'EAR ENPEDJIST MAACK 2019 

~6, Li,l of Rel.led. Partin 
I') Key M'M'tlPmt '"",'1 QCMp)-•• (I" CgRlMj_ Ad ZQI3 

(I) SM """"'d .. K/ .. LoyolU (SKl)· Chainnan Cum-M.".sir'8 Du.ctor 

fn) SM V""", Loyall.o (Vl) -MatulBi"s Oit-. ~ .... J. _til 

(:.) SM ~ K.1.<>yOIl.1 [RKl) <tOot E-.:u~ •• Offi"", 

(w) $M vokr_ Kt Mlotuo (VKM). Company S<mUry h •.•. t OIlI1l121n~) 

(iv) Stu;G<Mnd Pon<!oy ~C;p). Company 5o<tetar}I ~R ....... _Il10 pool ..... f. 0I'1IV1U181 

('4 S .... s..ohiI K ...... "-~ (SKlq.Cltiof ,inMtda) Qffi"" 

Addjtjonal KMPs IPllnuan! !<lind AS 241 
(il Stu; l.\;u>g:iIal jom (MlJ)-lndo!p<odm' " Non E_ve ~ IR .. ~ _ lh' pool .. oJ 14I\I!IMI') 

(ii) SOt! 0.-."" .... Kuawr _see (OKS)-~, • N"" E.O<Utivo Ouect", (Rooi.,... no. 110. pool •. d. 1.3It:1l'lCI3I 

(;,j) S'n M<>dhuk .. MANI.oIIIhoga' (IoIIMB)- 10...-" N"" E,<ruIi"" Dire<1",. (R..olI"o<I from .... pootw.e.f. IW2I2Ol9! 

(w) 5mt Urrnlla t.oyalko (UL)- Non ~"""'~ .. DIr«t<Ir 
(v) Shn RalttruJr. KrSorIWll"" (u.s). 111<101'.,'0.0'''. Non &.e<\niv. DIrecIot 10 •. 0./. WUf.I018) 
(v,) Shn IUmaI K/.J .... (KKJ). Indepe1'<ien1 " N"" E ___ Diro<b Iw o.f. IMWl1n.) 

(vii) SIIri Surendra Born, (SIl)· I~d.n'. Non "",curi"" Dir«1<lI' ~w .•. f. UIlIl1(18) 

(viii) Shri Sotml"" Mol. o'ga (5Mo)· lOIdep ... de, .. '" N"" EJ<r<utj", Ilftcto< Iw.d.lMJZ/1019l 
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ZENITH EXPORTS LIMITED 

NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH. 2019 

47 Financial insirumenli and Rilllk manaSement 

47.1 Capital management 

Capital management is driven by Company's policy to maintain a sound capital base to support the continued development of its 

business. The :Management seeks to maintain a prudent balance between different components of the Company's capital. The 

Management monitors the capital structure and the net financial debt. Net financial debt is defined as current and non·rurrent financial 

liabilities less cash and cash equivalents and shortterm invest:ments_ The debt equity ratio highlights the ability of a business to repay its 

debts. Accordingly the management periodicaUy reviews and sets prudent limit on overall borrowing limits of the Company. 

47.2 Categories of financial instruments 

The following table provides categorisation of all financial instruments at carrying value. 

Particulat"lll 
A .. , "''' 31st March, 2019 31st March, 2018 

Financial assets 

NOD Current Fin.tnci.al Assets 

Investments ,,,..,.,. 175581802 

Other Finandal Assets 140076 4884641 

Current Financial M!iets 
Trade Receivables 136""''' 168681058 

Cash and Cash EqUivalents 31666614 20692792 

Bank Balances other than above 106678585 46161037 

Other Financial Assets 7675168 7629815 

. 
Total Financial Asseb 3M2.02183 423631145 

Financial liabilities 

Current Financial Liabilities 

Borrowings 130183291 112964462 

Trade Payable 616493()2 35745490 

Other Financial Liabilities 37357388 262880]9 

Tot.al Financial Liabilities 229189981 174997971 

47.3 Finand.al risk management 

The fimmdal nsks emanating hom the Company"s operating business include market risk, credil risk and liquidity risk. These risks are 

managed by the Company using appropriate financial instruments. The Company has laid down written policies to manage these risks. 

I 

47.110 Market risk management 

Market risk.is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. 

Market r?sk wmprises of Currency nsk, Interest rate risk and other price risk. 

1107.5 Foreign currency risk 

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes 

in foreign exchange rate. 

The Company operates internationally and is exposed to the foreign exchange risk arising from foreign currency transactions, 

primarily with respect to the USD, EURO and GBP. ForeIgn exchange risk arises from future commercial transactions. The objective 

of the hedges is to minimise the volatility of the LNR cash flows of highly probable forecast transactions. 

ensure that the 

to mitigate the risk exposure and reviews periodically to 

managed. 



ZENJ'IlI EXPORTS LIMITED 

NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENIS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH. 2009 

47.6 Credit Riak 
Credit risk refers to the risk of financial loss arising from default! bilure by the counterparty to meet financial obligations as per the 

tenns of contract. The Company is exposed 10 credit risk for receivables, cash and cash equivalent>;, financial guarantees and derivative 

financial instruments. NOl'lE! of the financial instruments of the Company result in material concentration of credit risks. 

Credit risIr: on re«'ivables is minimum since sales through different mode iU'E' made afl\'r judging crE<iit worthiness of the customers, 
advance payment or against lett", of credit by banks. The history of defaults has been minimal and outstanding receivables are regularly 
monitored. For credit risk on the loans 10 parties, the Company is not expecting any material risk on account of non-penonniUlCe by 

any of the parties. 

For derivative and financial instmments, the Company manage itscredil risks by dealing with reputable banks and financial institutions. 

Credit risIr: from balances with banks is manages by constant monitonng in accordance with the Company's policy_ Investments of surplus funds 
are made only with approved counterparties and within credit limits assigned to each oounterparty.The limits are set to minimise the concentration 
of risks and therefore mitigate flJWlcialloss through counl\'rparty's potential failLlre to make payments_ 

The carrying value of the financial assets represent the maximum credit exposure. The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is the 
carrying value of each class of financial assets. 

41.11nteral rate rilk mmagement 

The Company does not have interest rate risk exposure at the end of the year. 

47.8 Price risk 

TheCompany~ not an active investor in equity markets; so it is not exposed to priC\' risk. 

41.9 Other Financial Assets 

The Company maintains exposure in cash and cash equivalents, fixed deposits with banks. Investment of surplus funds are made only with 
approved counter parlies. The maximum e)Cposure to credit risk at the reporting date is the comying value of e..ch class of financi.u assets. 

41.10 Agiicultural Risk 

Cultivati~oj Eucalyptus trees being an agricultural activity, there are certain specifio: finanCial risk5_ These financial risks 

arise mainly due to adverse weatherwnditions, logistic problems and fire hazards. 

The Company manages the abo~ financial risks by keeping Suffident invenwry levels of agro chemicals, fertilisers and other inputs so that timely 
corredive action can be taken in case of adverse weather conditions. 

41.11 LiquicUtyrisk m&n.1lsemenl 

The objectiveofliquidity risk management is to maintain sufficient liquidity to meet financial obligations of the Company as they become due. The TIl'a5UI)' 

Risk Management Policy includes an appropriate liquidity risk management framework lor the management of the short-tenn, medium-term and long tenn 

funding and cash management requill'ments. The Company manages the liquidity risk by maintaining adequate cash reserves, banking facilities and. reserve 

borrowing facilities by continuously monitoring forecast and actual cash flows and by matching the maturity profiles of lirumcial assets and liabilities. 

4ll. Previous year's figures have been re-groupedJre·classified wherever ne<:essary to correspond with the current year's classification/disclosure. 
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